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AN0I0UN1INSIU
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

wiag : Wy / Unit : Baht Thousand

18NS 2544 2543 2542 2541 2540 2539 2538 2537
Details 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994
TeldannmsiAuisa / Vessel Operating Revenues 4,010,630 = 4,115,748 | 3,590,598 = 4,101,676 | 3,099,110 = 2,806,998 = 2,348202 1,505,713
AuNUMsLAWEa / Vessel Operating Costs 2,362,639 | 2,506,688 2,432,880 2,722,280 @ 1848476 1,726,546 | 1,198,500 @ 852,279
finlsAust / Gross Profit 1,647,991 | 1,609,060 | 1,157,718 |« 1379,397 1,250,634 1080452 | 1,149,702 653,434
el@sn / Total Revenues 4,056,011 | 4,196,088 = 3,741,324 = 4,018323 @ 3351,782 | 3,244,415 @ 2,461,606 1,524,844
AU (lsivanAn“awsnan) /Total Costs (excl. depreciation) | 3,019,430 | 3,579,748 = 3,200,656 = 3,723,088 = 3,023,549 @ 2342546 | 1,543,697 963,804
AL ey / Depreciation 544,048 608,723 678,660 705,197 680,421 548,693 408,718 276,583
fils (a1anu) nnsauanaaudiadliifntugse (52,283) | (436,662) | (161,546) | 2,395,307 (5,462,852) 0 0 0
Unrealized Exchange Gain (Loss)

an13WLAW / Extra-ordinary items 233,068 62,403 238,826 689,581 13,445 0 0 0
fls (enu) nd / Net Profit (Loss) 673,318  (366,642) = (60,712) = 3,274,925 (5,801,595) | 353,176 509,191 284,457
Mla(eanu) nEnaan1susulse / Adjusted Net Profit (Loss) * | 492,533 7,617 | (137,992) | 190,037 (352,188) = 353,176 509,191 = 284,457
°uﬂ%'wﬁwsguﬁﬂusw /Total Current Assets 802,327 762,538 811,426 502,601 678,354 3,486,676 = 3,609,080 184,957
“unsngnns ( .nB) / Fixed Assets (net) 4,765,597 5478767 @ 6425955 7,737,443 @ 8,616,006 5,396,134 4,502,784 2,667,937
“unsweiTy / Total Assets 5,802,968 6,691,354 7,605,455 8,621,060 9,659,334 9,175,215 @ 8347371 2,939,256
wﬁ“uwuﬁﬂuiw /Total Current Liablities 1,022,449  1369,174 7,705,131 2,079,645 2,215,057 1,596,350 1,012,179 556,889
RudEasn / Total Borrowings 4,896,588 5774319 6,976,929 8,052,560 12,233,115 6,419,979 5,745,106 1,131,926
‘quadgiiaviu / Shareholders Equity 474,038 305206  (223,529) (231,344) (3,510,049) | 2,407,230 2,291,546 1,680,007
nuftlédrszudn / Paid-up Capital 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 260,000
yarmaiadsaiu (un) / Book Value per share (Baht) 9.12 7.02 (4.30) (4.45) (67.50) 46.29 44.07 64.62
fils (a1avu) siau (um) / Earnings per share (Baht) 12.95 (7.05) (1.17) 6298 (111.57) 6.79 17.39 10.94
ﬁuﬂumaﬁiaﬁu (u) / Dividend per share (Baht) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 450 6.00
samrrlstugu (Jauaz) / Gross Profit Margin (%) 41.09 39.10 32.24 33.63 40.35 38.49 48.96 43.40
dnrls nd (Saeae) / Net Profit Margin (%) * 12.14 0.18 (3.69) 411 (10,51 10.89 20.69 18.65
answanauwnugdau (Saeae) / Return on Equity (%) 117.38 - - - - 15.40 29.64 18.97
annuanauunuan " unineg (3aeaz) / Return on Total Assets (%) 7.88 0.11 (1.70) 2.08 (374 4.03 9.02 10.69

o Lo . o i dewia & o -
* g asnansznuanMIliuTeamly/aanuanganuaniUdaungiluifiatuaiuasan s
* Figures derived by adjusting unrealized loss/gain on exchange difference and extra-ordinary items to calculate Adjusted Net Profit (loss)
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2540 2541 2542 2543 2544

mysunu wdumedien 112 175 203 157 142
(50.68%) (55.03%) (67%) (52%) (55%)

AN LugInan 109 143 100 144 116
(49.32%) (44.97%) (33%) (48%) (45%)
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NATURE OF BUSINESS
AND INDUSTRY

PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED established in 1989, listed on the SET in
1993, owns and charters dry bulk ships in the small, handy size sector of the shipping industry. The
corporate structure of PSL, similar to other shipping companies, has separate subsidiaries owning
each vessel (sometimes 2 vessels) to limit liability.

The small handy size sector is classified as those ships in the 10,000-30,000 DWT size range.
The demand in the small handy size market is fragmented because of the broad cargo base and
multitude of ports serviced by the market segment. On the supply side, the fleet is comprised of
about 3,200 ships with the largest operator having only 60 ships or 1.9 percent market share. The
majority of the operators are private companies with a small number of vessels. Given the fragmented
nature of the supply and demand in the small handy size market segment, quality market segment
information is limited. The comparable information to analyze the freight rate trend of small handy
size market is the handymax that is between 30,000-50,000 dwt size range. However, the freight
rates of small handy size ships are much lower than handymax ships

PSL presently operates 29 bulkers, 1 multi-purpose vessel and 1 cement ship (the “Fleet”),
representing 703,687 dwt. Of the total Fleet, 29 ships are registered under the Thai flag, 1 under
Singapore flag, and 1 under Bahamas flag. PSL is one of the largest pure dry cargo ship-owner
companies operating in the small “handy size” sector of the tramp freight market. This segment is
extremely fragmented and characterized by companies owning 2 or 3 ships.

PSL operates its Fleet on a tramp-shipping basis covering the entire world. Principal cargoes are
agricultural products, steel, fertilizers, ores and concentrates, logs and other items. PSL estimates its
business to be divided evenly across five regions: USA, Europe, Latin America-Africa, Indian sub-conti-
nent - Middle East, and South East Asia. The ships operate in ports that have restricted draft and limited
infrastructure (PSL's ships have equipment for loading/unloading) where larger ships cannot operate.This
distinction is a competitive advantage and allows PSL to enjoy more stable charter rates than other
larger vessel operators.

The Company is in a strong position in its market as PSL has one of the larger fleets in its
segment. PSL's Fleet does not follow a set voyage routes, but keeps moving across the globe
depending on its charters. The Fleet is hired on both time charters as well as voyage charters, with
typical charter duration of 1-3 months. The mix between the two types of business historically is
outlined in the table below:

(# of trips and % of total trips each year)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

Voyage Charters 112 175 203 157 142
(50.68%) (55.03%) (67%) (52%) (55%)

Time Charters 109 143 100 144 116
(49.32%) (44.97%) (33%) (48%) (45%)
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Admiral Dr.Amnad Chandanamattha Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim
Chairman and Audit Committee Member Managing Director and Executive Director
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Police LT. Gen. Kiattisak Prabhavat Mr. Chira Panupong
Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director Independent Director
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Mrs.Anjeli K. Shah Mr. Shah Kiritkumar Chimanlal
Director Director
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Mr. Munir Moinuddin Hashim
Executive Director
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Mr.Thira Wipuchanin
Independent Director
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Mr. Jaipal Mansukhani
Director
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Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia
Executive Director
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Mr. Suphat Sivasriaumphai

Independent Director and Audit Committee Member

U3iin Waidy  Gwdle S ()
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited



Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim
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Precious Shipping congratulates newly appointed Transport
and Communications Deputy Minister
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Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia
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Precious Shipping PC.L. (PSL) congratulates newly appointed Transport and
Communications Ministry's Deputy Minister, Mr. Pracha Maleenont (second from
right). PSL's Chairman - Admiral Dr.Amnad Chandanamattha (second from
left), PSL's Managing Director - Mr. Khalid Hashim (far left), PSL's Finance
Director - Mr. KhushrooWadia (far right) and PSL'sTechnical Director - Mr.Jaipal
Mansukhani (back), recently called on Mr. Pracha Maleenont, the newly
appointed Deputy Minister, to congratulate him on his recent appointment
and to discuss ways and means to promote the Thai Shipping Industry.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS :

The directors are pleased to present the
Thirteenth Annual Report of the Company alongwith
the Audited Financial Statements as on 31 December,
2001.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND
REVIEW OF THEYEAR :

In terms of operations, during the year under
review, the Total Revenues of the Company was Baht
4,056.01 million [2000 : Baht 4,196.09 million] and the
Company incurred a Net Profit of Baht 673.32 million
[2000 : Net Loss Baht 366.64 million]. This included
a Net Loss on Foreign Exchange of Baht 75.46 million
[2000 : Loss Baht 597.77 million]. The Shareholders’
Equity of the Company remains positive and is Baht
474.04 million [2000:Baht 365.21 million]. The Total
Assets of the Company have decreased to Baht
5,802.97 million [2000 : Baht 6,691.35 million].

During the year, the Company incurred an
Operating Net Profit before Exchange Loss, Income
Tax and Extraordinary items of Baht 518.67 million.

N e e o .

fita wassawny iTV vimevislulassnsiuiznun
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PSL Joins iTV to Give Away Blankets for Poor Pupils

Mr. Khalid Hashim (left), Managing Director of Precious Shipping PC.L. (PSL)
handed over 450 brand new blankets and 10 boxes of clothes to Mr. Phanom
Boonsalee (right), News Editor of iTV recently. This donation is part of the social
activity project run by iTV to collect blankets and clothes for poor pupils in Mae
Hong Sorn province.

But for the weakness in the Freight market in the
second half of the year, this figure of operating profit
of 2001, would have been much higher. The Company
has continued to keep a tight control over vessel
operating expenses and has been successful in
maintaining these at near previous year's levels. The
technical downtime has also been kept well under
control, which, has led to minimum loss of revenues.

As result of the improved profitability and
the reduction in the interest costs during the year,
the Company did not face any significant liquidity
problems during the year.

The Debt Restructure exercise completed
in July, 2000 gave rise to an instrument called the
Redeemable Convertible Debenture(RCD), which,
will be converted into equity shares of the Company
after 16" January, 2003. However, before the date of
conversion, the Company can redeem the RCD at
varying rates of discounts on nominal value depending
on the timing of the redemption. Under the terms of
the Debt Restructure, funds required for exercising

nasBafita waaln3usneia AMVER AWARDS annnasvinia wig

Moy Tei e, wammarasn 4 3 (Fre) direnammisEouszdn o
lndrssIme nigauEnUsalsmAlnenaulsmetietng AMVER ud ws.ln
M 3. a5 () seefdmiems U3 i wediAa Gutls woiend $adn
FofuuinuimIniaduGeresiie uea

PSL’s Ships Get AMVER Awards

AMVER Certificate of Merit was personally presented by Capt. Thomas
F. Shackelford Il (left) Naval Attach at United States Embassy to Koka
V. Sudhakar (right), Vice President of Great Circle Shipping Agency, the Ship
Management company 100% owned by PSL .

U3iin Waidy  Gwdle S ()
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PSL's Ships Get AMVER Awards

Gold Pennant was personally presented by Capt. Thomas F. Shackelford I11
(left) Naval Attach at United States Embassy to Capt. Kamal Kumar Dua (right),
Senior Manager- Quality & Safety Systems of Great Circle Shipping Agency.
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PSL’s Ship Visit - Dusita Naree

Mr. Sutheera Ariyawanakit, Director of Sea Transport Economics Division, Of-
fice of the Maritime Promotion Commission (2nd from right) made a visit to the
vessel and was welcomed by Mr. Panvir Singh Kahlon, the vessel's Captain (2nd
from left) and Mr. S.V. Chandrasekhar, PSL's Senior Manager-Technical (far right).
MV Dusita Naree, PSLs 4th newbuilding vessel, built in 1997, recently visited
Bangkok to loading rice for Chile.



this call option can be sourced 'mainly through a
fresh equity issue. Due to the depressed conditions
prevailing in the capital markets of this region and
particularly in Thailand, raising fresh equity at a
reasonable share price has not been possible, but,
efforts in this regard are in progress and we hope
to report a positive result this year.

FLEET :

The Company disposed off 4 of the older
vessels during the year and consequently, the fleet
strength at the end of the year is at the level of 31
vessels with an aggregate capacity of 703,687 dwit.
The disposal of the older vessels has enabled the
Company to maintain the average age of the
Company’s fleet at around 15.5 years, which is near
the average age of the Company’s fleet as at the end
of the previous year. This will allow the Company to
continue to maintain operational efficiencies in
controlling operating costs.

Fujisan Maru, the Company’s partially owned
cement carrier, converted in 1998, remained gainfully
employed on a long-term charter during the entire
year.

After the fresh equity raising exercise is
successfully completed and the RCD’s are redeemed,
the Company shall embark upon a fleet replacement
program and add more tonnage to its existing fleet
with a view to maintaining our fleet tonnage at a core
level of at least about 800,000 dwt.

THE INDUSTRY OUTLOOK :

Ship scrapping for 2001 continued in the same
vein that we left off in 2000 with a total of 154 ships
being removed from our sector, resulting in a net
reduction of over 4.72% in the world fleet. The highest
previous reduction was in 2000 when there was a net
reduction of 4.74% in the world fleet in our sector.
The reason for such a strong scrapping rate has

been the weakness in every sector of the freight
markets. With over 53% of the world fleet in our
sector being greater than 20 years of age, we expect
the scrapping rate in the next few years 'to reflect
those of the immediate past. This consistent net
reduction in fleet size can only be beneficial to freight
rates.

For the year 2002, the supply of new ships
especially in the Panamax and the Super Handymax sec-
tors is still very strong. In the Panamax sector
they are expecting 64 ships or 6.2% to be' delivered
during 2002 with another 15 ships or 1.5% contracted
for delivery in 2003. The saving grace in the Panamax
sector is that 58 ships or 5.7% of the fleet is currently
over 24 years of age and would likely be:scrapped
during 2002 thereby balancing the fresh supply. In
the Super Handymax sector 103 ships or' 9.5% are
scheduled for delivery in 2002 with another 42 ships
or 3.9% to follow in 2003. In this sector only 41 ships
or 3.8% will be over 25 years of age and likely to be
scrapped during 2002. As we had already; indicated
in our last report, this should see an adverse impact
on earnings in these sectors in the first half of 2002
which might spill over into the latter part of the year
as well should scrapping not proceed as per our
expectations.

The September 11, incident helped, crystallise
the global economic outlook for 2001 and simply
confirmed what we had known all along. The world
had been in a recession since 03/2001. As a result of this
harsh wake-up call, prompt and aggressive action was
taken with concerted interest cuts by the Central
Banks around the globe. By all accounts, the United
States is heading for an economic recovery in the
second half of 2002. Japan still continues to stumble
along economically, hovering between negative and
zero growth while struggling with deflation.'Oil prices
have weakened considerably since the highs éstablished
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during 2000. Our own view, expressed in our last report
that oil prices would hover between USD 20 and USD
25 per barrel for 2001, have been vindicated.

The myriad of forecasts made by the pundits
in our industry seem to indicate that rates would
start a recovery sometime in the latter half of 2002
strengthening as we move into 2003. Our own view is
that the latter half of 2002 will be stronger than the
first half, which, will be anemic at best. If we can manage
to keep our heads above water in the first half of
2002 then we would have weathered the economic
storm post September 11, very well. We are much more
confident about the prospects in late 2002 and for
the whole of 2003.

REGULATORY INFLUENCES :

Port State Control has continued its iron role
forcing “best industry practice” levels in every sector.
The few accidents resulting in oil staining pristine
beaches has helped tighten the screws by a few
more notches. The sinking of the Christopher, an
elderly Caper with loss of lives, focused attention
once again on the vulnerability of bulkers in stormy
seas. This incident has resulted in an industry wide
debate on flooding of forward hatches due to green
seas being shipped on the forward portion of such
ships due to their lack of effective breakwaters and
a focsle deck. The debate has also brought attention
on frames getting detached from the ship sides due
to a combination of corrosion on the welded seams
as well as by the harsh treatment meted out to such
ships whilst loading and discharging heavy cargoes.
We suspect that we have not seen the last of these
arguments. The mating dance between the Classification
societies referred to in our last report has not been
consummated in the form of consolidation as yet.
Instead, the infighting within IACS has resulted in

public sniping. This is the last thing that is needed by
our industry. We can only hope that IACS puts its
house into good order and takes action on the real
issues that impact on the safety of ships and the
prevention of pollution of the environment.

ISSUES FACING THE INDUSTRY :

»  Restructuring continued forcefully during 2001
with quite a few major deals getting sorted out.
Some of the more entrenched deals have
not yet been completed despite being
under negotiations for over 2 years as the
protagonists simply refuse to accept reality.
Most of these delayed deals will result in a
drastic reduction in value for all concerned
except for the lawyers and the advisors.

»  The advent of the dot.com platforms into our
industry has been blunted with the majority of
them folding leaving the field clear for the few
to come up with a solution that understands
the way our industry is regulated and does its
business. If and when this move has been
made, it will be welcomed by the industry
and allow us to make better use of modern
technology to conduct our business'in a more
efficient manner.

» In our last report we had hoped that the
consolidation bug would spread to the Dry
Cargo Sector that was badly in need of the
same. We have had mixed success in 2001.
The Capesize sector has shown the greatest
promise with the merger of ABC with Zodiac
with CMB around in the wings. In our sector a
small start has been made with 'NYK line
bringing all their handy size ships under one
roof in Tokyo. Another attempt has been
made with the pool started by Wah Kwong
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and others in Hong Kong. We can but wish all
of these nascent ventures success in the
coming years.

OUR FUTURE DIRECTION :
JointVentures :

Our various joint ventures have had mixed
results.

» GPBH:Geepee Bulk Handlers,Kandla, has been
hard hit by the earthquake that devastated
the port and the city of Gandhidham. We are
in the process of orderly closing down this
company.

» SLPG :This project still continues to languish
in the web of red tape that is the Indian
Government. We are in the process of finding
a potential suitor failing which we will start
the process of closing down this entity.

» ISPL :The progress in this project, though slow,
has been satisfying. This investment was supposed
to form the basis of some non-cyclical earning
streams in the future. However, in view of the
requirement to raise funds for the redemption
of the RCD’s, efforts to sell this investment at a
reasonable price are in progress.

IN CONCLUSION :

We have managed to sail through some
very tough times with flying colours. This is, in no small
measure, due to the very dedicated and hardworking
professionals that make up the office, as well as, floating
staff at PSL.

TuuAEnIINATT
USEN Wae  INTe 0R (NHENT)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

WLANAR NAYUARY aNTN
NIINNTHINNTT
Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim
Managing Director

L)

{ &

WA ANA A
AFINANTUINNT
Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia
Executive Director

Sudi 28 ANANUS 2545
February 28, 2002
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SIGNIFICANT RISK FACTORS

Risk of Loss and Liability

As an owner and operator of ocean-going vessels sailing in International waters, there are
inherent risks of marine disaster, environmental mishaps, cargo and property losses or damage and
business interruptions caused by mechanical failure, human error, political action in various countries,
labor strikes, adverse weather conditions, loss of revenue during vessel non-operating time and other
such circumstances and events. This could result in increased costs or loss of revenues. However, to
cover against most of these risks, which are standard for an International Ship owner/Operator,
insurance covers are available in the international insurance industry. Accordingly, the Company is
adequately covered against such aforesaid circumstances and events.

Cyclical Nature of the Shipping Industry

The shipping industry and market has been cyclical, experiencing volatility in profitability, vessel
values and freight rates, resulting from changes in the supply of and demand for shipping capacity. The
Company, as a part of the International Shipping Industry, is therefore exposed to the cyclical nature of
the business. However, the Company believes that by being in the “niche” small handy size sector of the
industry, wherein there is a fundamental advantage of demand over supply, some downside protection
against the cyclical nature of the business is provided.

Dependence on Economic Growth

The demand side of the Company’s business is generated by the quantity of cargo its vessels
are required to transport. The generation of this demand is dependent on World Trade and Economic
Growth. Severe depression in Growth and Trade could reduce the demand for ships. However, once
again, the Company is reasonably protected against this risk by virtue of operating in the small handy
size sector of the industry, which, has its inherent advantages.

Environmental and Other Regulations

The operations of the Company depends on extensive and changing environment protection
laws and other regulations, compliance with which, may entail the risk of significant expenses, including
expenses for ship modifications and changes in operating procedures. However, the Company is vigilant
on these issues and maintains internationally prescribed safety and technical standards.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Almost the entire Revenues and Expenses of the Company are denominated in US Dollars.
Further, almost all the Fixed Assets of the Company, viz., ships are US Dollar based assets, since they are
readily salable in US Dollars in the International market. Therefore, the Company is exposed to a Foreign
Exchange risk in respect of its liabilities in any currency other than US Dollars. As on 31% December,
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2001 the Company’'s Thai Baht liabilities amounted to Baht 2,280.83 million, which, constituted 42.80 %
of the Company’s total liabilities. The US Dollar equivalent figure for these liabilities, may increase or
decrease with a fluctuation in the prevailing Thai Baht/US Dollar rate. The Company is well aware of this
risk, but, is of the opinion that in the present circumstances, the risk of material loss to the Company is
extremely low and as such, no immediate action is warranted. However, the Company is monitoring the
exchange rates regularly and plans to take proper action at the opportune moment to cover this risk by
means of an appropriate financial instrument.

Risk of Dilution (to shareholders)

Pursuant to the Debt Restructure, the Company has issued Redeemable Convertible
Debentures (RCD). Under the terms and conditions of the RCD, the RCD is redeemable at the option
of the Company for a period of thirty months within 16" January, 2003 at varying discounts to face
value of the RCD. This is a call option granted to the Company and is not the obligation of the
Company. If the RCD is not redeemed by the Company during the aforesaid period, RCD may be
converted into equity shares of the Company at 95% of the average closing market price of the
Company’s equity shares during the month immediately preceding the conversion. The redemption
of the RCD can only be undertaken through sources of funding as prescribed in the restructure
documentation. Therefore, if the Company is not able to raise the funds required for the redemption,
the existing shareholders (as on conversion date) of the Company are exposed to a risk of dilution in
their shareholdings as a result of the conversion. The market price of the Company’s equity shares and
the US Dollar/Thai Baht exchange rate (in case of USD RCD) at the time of conversion, are the
two parameters which shall quantify the dilution. However, since both these parameters cannot be
presently estimated, the extent of possible dilution cannot be determined at this moment. With a
view to eliminating or reducing this risk of shareholders, efforts to raise the requisite funds required for
the redemption, are in progress. In any case, depending on the availability of funds, the
Company is continuing its efforts to buyback the RCD from the market at substantial discounts to
the call option values, which, has contibuted largely towards reducing the potential shareholders’ dilution.
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N1aJNaJise
FLEET LIST

sl Hai3a Vessel Name ‘s FLAG 99 59 Year Built AUIRTEIWUINN
No. W.A. Dead Weight

Tonnes (DWT)
1 WA w13 ¢ Fujisan Maru * UENN Bahamas 2519 1976 16,922
2 UNWT U3 Nopporn Naree Tna Thai 2522 1979 17,806
3 W3z U3 Patchara Naree “9alus Singapore 2520 1977 18,845
4 AsuNns U3 Darin Naree Tna Thai 2520 1977 27,088
5 NINA U3 Morakot Naree Tne Thai 2525 1982 17,692
6 a0 U3 Chada Naree Tna Thai 2524 1981 18,668
7 yNAN e Mukda Naree Tnel Thai 2524 1981 24,001
8 uddl w3 Nalinee Naree Tna Thai 2524 1981 24,912
9 MW WA Wana Naree Tne Thai 2523 1980 26,977
10 W93 WT Jamjuree Naree Tna Thai 2525 1982 25,073
11 alumm U3 Anodad Naree Tnel Thai 2523 1980 25,502
12 T3 WS Rojarek Naree Tna Thai 2523 1980 23,991
13 VU U3 Monthira Naree Tnel Thai 2523 1980 29,489
14 Uaan U3 Mallika Naree Tna Thai 2527 1984 23,386
15 LAUM U3 Vanda Naree Tne Thai 2528 1985 23,849
16 Tle1 WS Ramita Naree Tne Thai 2526 1983 23,360
17 MU ws Sumana Naree Tnel Thai 2527 1984 23,423
18 A0 WS Pawitra Naree Tna Thai 2528 1985 21,654
19 7 U3 Natcha Naree Tne Thai 2527 1984 23,593
20 af 91 w3 Apisara Naree Tne Thai 2539 1996 18,596
21 Alysmd w3 Sirorat Naree Tnel Thai 2527 1984 29,125
22 YW U3 Bussara Naree Tnel Thai 2540 1997 18,573
23 Rl U3 Suchada Naree Tnel Thai 2537 1994 23,732
24 USeumn 13 Parinda Naree Tna Thai 2538 1995 23,720
25 2378 U3 Waralee Naree Tnel Thai 2525 1982 25413
26 UTIINT W13 Boontrika Naree Tna Thai 2533 1990 27,881
27 a730d U3 Tharinee Naree Tne Thai 2537 1994 23,724
28 A88AT U3 Chollada Naree Tna Thai 2540 1997 18,485
29 fafing w3 Salinthip Naree Tnel Thai 2525 1982 21,259
30 PR RTRr Dusita Naree ne Thai 2540 1997 18,486
31 @A U3 Emwika Naree Tne Thai 2540 1997 18,462
394 Total 703,687

nAEWE : NgNUFENNGIT il finvuinuaz 64 o Suft 31 Sunen 2544

Remarks : %04 % shares held by PSL Group As on 31* December, 2001

w3vin Wiy Gndle srim (avnag)
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REVENUE STRUCTURE

Tass Hemalannmsaiiiveurassinyuasuindaslusau 2 el
Revenue structure from the operation of the Company and Subsidiaries for the last 2 years

il 2544 /Year 2001

wilag - aruwan/ Unit : Baht Million

4,010.63 (98.88%)

TaldmnnmsipuEa
Vessel operating income

27.00 (0.66%)

nelaannAusng
Service income

9.16 (0.23%)

aanidasu
Interest income

5.72 (0.14%)
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3.48 (0.09%)

nelrau
Other income

il 2543 /Year 2000

wiiag - aauwan/ Unit : Baht Million

4,115.74 (98.09%)

aldnnnsipuGa
Vessel operating income

54.26 (1.29%)

nelaannAusng
Service income

12.32 (0.29%)

g o
RG]
Interest income

13.74 (0.33%)
selldau
Other income
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

Review and Analysis of Business and Operating Results

>

During the year 2001, the vessel operating revenues decreased by about 2.5% over the
operating revenues of the previous year. While a slight increase is attributable to the higher
average US Dollar/Thai Baht exchange rate during the year, the majority of the decrease is
due to the lower vessel operating days in 2001 as compared to the previous year, due to the
disposal of 4 vessels during the year. It may be noted that the absolute revenues per vessel
were slightly higher in 2001 as compared to the previous year.

Due to the lower vessel operating days in 2001 as compared to the previous year, there is a
marginal decrease in Vessel Operating Costs over that of the previous year. As a result of the
higher average US Dollar/Thai Baht exchange rate during the year as compared to the
previous year, decrease in Vessel Operating Costs as seen over that of the previous year is
marginal. But for the high exchange rate, Operating cost would have been substantially lower
as compared to the last year. On an average basis, the Company has succeeded in maintaining
the cost and the operating cost per vessel is lower than that of the previous year.

As a result of the slightly higher vessel operating revenues and the reduction in the vessel
operating costs, the Gross Profit for the year 2001 has increased by about 2% over that of
the previous year. Once again this is all the more striking since the higher margin on an
absolute basis is achieved inspite of lower vessel operating days in 2001 as compared to the
previous year.

As a result of the lower vessel operating revenues, the total revenues during the year are also
lower than that of the previous year. Service income, which, forms part of total revenues is also
lower than that of the previous year. This is on account of the fact that revenues from the
company’s subsidiary, Geepee Bulk Handlers Ltd (GPBH), which forms the major component
of Service Income, are substantially lower than that of the previous year due to the termination
of the business of GPBH for almost the entire year under review.

The total costs (excluding depreciation) in 2001, as compared to the previous year, is lower
mainly on account of reduction in Interest costs,Vessel operating costs & Exchange loss.

As a consequence of the disposal of 4 vessels, 2 Barges and one apartment during the year
2001, the annual charge of Depreciation is lower than that of the previous year.

Due to the depreciation of the Thai Baht against the US Dollar, the exchange rate as on 31%
December 2001 was higher than the rate at the end of the previous year. As a result of the
translation of the US Dollar liabilities into Thai Baht, there was an exchange loss of Baht
75.46 million. However, only Baht 23.18 million was realized and the balance of Baht 52.28
million remains unrealized.

As explained in the notes to Financial Statements, the Debt Restructuring Exercise gave rise
to an instrument called the Redeemable Convertible Debentures (RCD). While the
Company could not raise funds during the year, to call all the RCD, the company did buy-back,
bilaterally, certain RCD at substantial discounts to par value. This has resulted in a gain of
Baht 233.07 million for the year and has been classified as an Extraordinary Item in the
Financial Statements.
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> The Company has reported Net Profit of Baht 673.32 million for the year 2001 as compared to
Loss of Baht 366.64 million in the previous year. The main reasons for the higher Net Income is
Gain of Baht 233.07 Million on redemption of RCD, reduction of Baht 280.80 million in Interest
Cost, reduction of Baht 522.31 million in exchange loss and reduction of Baht 144.08 million in
Vessel operating costs, as compared to the previous year.

Review and Analysis of Financial Position

> Effect of Completion of Debt Restructure
There is a further improvement in the Financial Profile of the Company after the completion of
the Debt Restructure, as compared to the Financial Years 1995-1999(FY 1995-1999) as
illustrated by the following key figures :

Total Debt 256.60 185.00 13293 110.38
(USD million) (1997) (1999)
Shareholders’ Net Worth 94.40 61.30 91.08 84.33
(USD million) (1996) (1999)

Note : Allfigures in above table are based on restated US Dollar Financial Statements cer tified
by Independent Accountant, Ferrier Hodgson. The aforesaid certified report is also regularly
released to the Securities Exchange of Thailand (SET) for the benefit of shareholders and
investors. The restated US Dollar Financial Statements as on and for the year ended 31%
December 2001 are also separately included in this Annual Report.

> There is no major change in the level of current assets and the company continues to be in a
comfortable position in terms of liquidity. This has been the position throughout the year and
is expected to continue.

> The total assets and fixed assets of the company have reduced from previous year’s levels on
account of the sale of 4 vessels, 2 barges and 1 apartment.The ships, which are the main assets
of the company, continued to be maintained by the company with usual care and diligence.

> Even with the redemption of RCD, (USD 6.31 Million & THB 109.8 Million Par Value), there is
an increase in the unsecured debt as on 31 December 2001 as compared to 31 December
2000.This is due to the accounting treatment for the RCD, which treats the RCD as a quasi
equity instrument and values debt component at 70.83 percent of par value as of 31%
December 2001, as against 41.67 percent as at the end of the previous year. Consequent to
the terms and conditions of the RCD, it can be redeemed by the company at varying
discounts to par value within 30 months from July 2000 with a reduction in the discount of
5.83 percent per quarter. The Company has not been able to raise funds to redeem the
RCD and if the RCD is not redeemed within the aforesaid period, it will be converted into
equity shares of the Company.
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> The net profit for the year has resulted in an increase in the Shareholders’ Equity, which is
increased to Baht 474.04 million as compared to Baht 365.21 million as at the end of the
previous year. This increase is inspite of the accounting treatment of the RCD, which treats
it as quasi equity instrument and values equity component at only 29.17 percent of par value
as of 31st December 2001, as against 58.33 percent at the end of the previous year.
However, it may be noted that the equity component is an unrealized gain to the
shareholders and shall not be realised until the redemption or conversion of the RCD.

Analysis of Cashflows

> During the year under review, Baht 1,300.16 million was generated from operations. This is
about 45% more than the cash generated from operations in the previous year, which, is due
to substantial reduction in Interest costs of Baht 280.80 million and Operating costs of Baht

144.08 million

> After adjusting for the Working Capital changes, the Company was left with Baht 1,094 million
available for use in investing and financing activities.

> Baht 14257 million was received during the year from sale of 4 vessels, 2 barges and 1

apartment. After adjustments, the net cash inflow provided by investing activities was
Baht 155.37 million.

> During the year, Baht 1,094 million of long term secured loans were repaid. Further, Baht
150 million was paid to buy-back certain RCD, which resulted in net gain on redemption of
Baht 233.07 million.

Ratio Analysis

> Due to the increase in the shareholders’ equity, the Book Value per share is now Baht 9.11
per share as against Baht 7.02 per share at the end of the previous year.
> As a result of reduction in operating costs and interest costs and gain on redemption of RCD,

the basic earnings per share (EPS) is Baht 12.95 per share compared to the net loss of Baht
7.05 per share for the previous year. However, if the basic EPS is adjusted for conversion of
the RCD, this results in a diluted EPS of Baht 2.59 per share.

> The net profit margin has improved substantially as compared to that of the previous year
due to reduction in interest costs, vessel operating costs and exchange loss.

The following ratios are computed on the basis of the restated US Dollar Financial Statements
as on and for the year ended 31% December, 2001 for the purpose of comparison with that required
by the Financial Covenants in the Debt Restructure documentation. It may be noted that the
computation of the ratios is strictly in accordance with the method laid down under the Debt
Restructure documentation.
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A minimum Liquidity Reserve @ USD 100,000 per vessel is required to be maintained by the
Company as the Cash and Bank Balances as at the end of each quarter. Accordingly, as on 31%
December, 2001, as against the covenant of a minimum reserve of USD 3.10 million, the
actual reserve is USD 6.25 million, which, clearly indicates that the Company is in a comfortable
position in terms of it’s liquidity.

A minimum Debt Service Coverage of 1.25 times is required to be maintained by the
Company as at the end of each quarter. Accordingly, as on 31*t December 2001, as against this
covenant, the actual Debt Service Cover is 1.35 times which, clearly indicates that the
Company is generating more than sufficient cashflows to service it's Debt.

A restriction on the Maximum Funded Debt is placed on the Company, which, as on 31
December, 2001 is required to be maintained at a maximum of 4 times the operating
cashflows or EBITDA (Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation) of the
Company. Accordingly, as on 31 December, 2001, this ratio is 2.95, which, indicates that the
Funded Debt of the Company is at a conservatively low level and even under prudent
financial management principles, the earnings of the Company do allow taking on more Debt,
if required.

A restriction on the total liabilities of the company is placed by the Debt Equity Ratio, which is
required to be a maximum of 2 times the Shareholders’ Equity of the company. For this
purpose, the entire RCD will be considered as part of Shareholders’ Equity. Accordingly,
as on 31st December, 2001, this ratio is 0.94, which, once again indicates that the total
liabilities of the Company is at a conservatively low level and prudent financial management
does allow for additional borrowings, if required.
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MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

giaviuselune aa yenzdeugdiavu s Suf 31 ansaw 2545
Major shareholders per share register as on 31°t January, 2002

26.77%
ien Tnawind masilasdu s1fin
Globex Corporation Limited 13,919,100 shares

20.72%

weyils vasynhy ady
Mr. Munir Moinuddin Hashim 10,773,900 shares

11.75%

* % UNLANGRA NRLYARY BT
Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim 6,109,600 shares

11.63%

w51 Tne \BudRans 9nn

Thai NVDR Co.,Ltd. 6,046,800 shares
7.06%

UEN LATUINTA AR
Graintrade Limited 3,673,400 shares

4.86%

surmsinawndlae 310m (urnau)
Siam Commercial Bank Public
Company Limited 2,526,800 shares

1.58%

>N AT 1A
Miss Samira Shah 820,000 shares

1.44%

TUAeN waun e wuss
Pictet & Cie Banquiers 750,000 shares

1.35%

UTEN W3 94 uaua 9Ne (Nrn)
Somprasong Land Public Company Limited 700,000 shares

1.30%
Wy Wand AdzeFanln
Mr. Suphat Sivasriaumphai 680,000 shares

1.26%

WU9A R uus uawa La. upafia.
Bank Julius Bear & Co.,Ltd. 657,000 shares

10.28%
fu 9
Other 5,343,400 shares

*

* %

*

wm‘amq

* vy 1,785,190 i defiornu uidn Tng (EuiRens $1dm Note :

e ‘lﬁﬂuﬁu 2,277,500 #u Fefiarinu 15N Ine didens saim * Included 1,785,190 shares held through Thai NVDR Co. Ltd.

FEE GnATINYBIRY e uan Mvuafigalag uien Tng EudRens siim ** Included 2,277,500 shares held through Thai NVDR Co. Ltd.
Iwifiu 10,109,490 viu *** Total PSLs shares held by Thai NVDR Co, Ltd.is 10,109,490 shares
' ( nsndheBetayalsann hip://www.setor.th/nvdr/index html) (Please find information from http://www.set.or.th/nvdr/index.html)
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Company has 3 Boards / Committees
» The Board of Directors
» The Executive Board of Directors
» The Audit Committee

Election of the Board of Directors

The election of Directors is conducted by the meeting of shareholders. Each shareholder has one
vote per share and each shareholder exercises all votes applicable in appointing one or more person to be a
Director. The candidates are ranked in descending order from the highest number of votes to the lowest, and
are appointed as directors in that order until the director positions are filled.\Where the votes for candidates are
tied, which would otherwise cause the number of directors to be exceeded, the Chairman has the casting vote.

The Board of Directors
» Powers, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors are as follows :

1. The Board of Directors perform their duties in conformity with applicable laws, and carry on the
business of the Company in accordance with the laws, the Company’s objectives and the article of association
as well as the resolutions of the shareholders’ meetings. They are authorized to carry on
any activities as prescribed in the memorandum or those related thereto under the Public Limited Companies
Act B.E. 2535

2. The Directors, in their business conduct, are expected to generally act with care to preserve the
interest of the Company

3. The Board of Directors or the Shareholders at their meeting are entitled to designate the
authorized directors to bind the Company and any two of the following with the Company’s stamp
are authorized signatories ;

1) Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim
2) Mr. Munir Moinuddin Hashim
3) Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia

4. The Board of Directors are authorized to sell or mortgage any of the Company’s immovable
properties, to let any of the Company’s immovable properties for the period more than three years, to make
a gift, to compromise, to file complaints to the Court and to submit the dispute to the Arbitration.

The Executive Board of Directors
» The following 3 directors are appointed by the Board of Directors as the Executive Directors on the
Executive Board of Directors.
1) Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim
2) Mr. Munir Moinuddin Hashim
3) Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia
» Powers, duties and responsibilities of the Executive Board of Directors are summarized
hereunder :
1. To manage the Company’s business under the resolutions / regulations of the Board of Directors
2. To execute any agreements / contracts binding the Company of which the terms and
conditions must be in the scope of authority vested by the Board of Directors. Such agreements / contracts
must be affixed with signatures of any two Executive Directors together with the Company’s seal.
3.To generally act on behalf and in the interest of the Company and its subsidiaries as may
be required to carry on the business.

w3vin Wiy Gndle srim (avnag)
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
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The Audit Committee |
» The following 3 independent directors are appointed by the Board of Directors on the Audit |
Committee |

1) Police LT. Gen. Kiattisak Prabhavat, Chairman
2) Admiral Dr. Amnad Chandanamattha, Member
3) Mr. Suphat Sivasriaumphai, Member

» The Audit Committee is responsible to review and report the following matters to the Board
of Directors.

1. To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure accuracy and adequate disclosure.

2. To ensure that the Company has suitable and efficient internal control system and internal audit.

3. To review the performance of the Company to ensure compliance with the securities and
exchange law, regulations of the Exchange and other of laws relating to business of the Company.

4. To select and nominate an external auditor of the Company, including recommendation of
remuneration of the external auditor.

5. To review the disclosure of information of the Company in case that there is a connected
transaction or transaction that may lead to conflict of interest so as to ensure the accuracy and
completeness.

6. To prepare a report on activities of the Audit Committee and disclose it in an annual report.
Such report must be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. To perform any other act as delegated by the Board of Directors and accepted by the Audit
Committee.
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Position

Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Audit Committee Member and Independent Director

Education

B.Sc. First-Class Hons. Ph.D in Mechanical Engineering,
The University of Leeds, England.

Experience
1991-present »

1991 >
1989-1991 »
1988-1989 »
Training

3-Dec-2001 »

16-Nov-2001 »

31-Oct-2000 »

Chairman, Precious Shipping Public
Company Limited.

Admiral, General Headquarters,
Royal Thai Navy.

Director General, Naval Dock Yard.
Deputy Director General,

Naval Dock Yard.

Attended the training course for topic
“Chairman 2000 held by Thai Institute
of Directors Association.

Attended the training course for
topic “Effective Audit Committees &
Best Practices” held by Thai Institute
of Directors Association.

Attended the training course for topic
“The State of Corporate Governance
in Europe” held by Thai Institute of
Directors Association.

Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : 7,700 shares
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Position

Managing Director and Executive Director

Education

Master Degree in Management Studies Specializing

in Finance from the University of Bombay

Experience

1991-present » Managing Director, Precious Shipping
Public Company Limited.

1984-1991 » Head of Shipping Department,
Geepee Corporation Limited.
1979-1983 . Senior Executive, Pan Ocean

Navigation & Trading Pte. Ltd.
Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : 109,300 shares
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Position

Executive Director

Education |

Master Degree in Management Studies Specializing in

Marketing from the University of Bombay |

Experience :

1991-present » Executive Director, Precioué Shipping
Public Company Limited |

|
|
|
|
|
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|
|
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|
|
|
|

1986-1991  » Head of Operations, Geepee
Corporation Limited |
1981-1985 » Head of Commercial Operations,

Maldives Shipping Limited |
Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : (416,500) shares
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|
Position

Executive D:irector

Education:

Bachelor Degree in Science from University of Bombay,
Chartered Accountant from Institute of Chartered
Accountant? of India.

Experience

1999-prese||‘|t » Executive Director,

I Precious Shipping Public Company Limited.

1994-1999 : » Director (Finance & Account), Maxwin
: Group of Companies
1997-1998 | » Vice President (Finance &
: Administration), Suretex Ltd.
1990-1994 : » Financial Controller, Maxwin
I Group of Companies
1988-1990 : » Assistant Manager, AF. Ferguson & Co.
Increase (gecrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : 22,500 shares
|
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1994 Inspector General of Police
1992-1994 » Deputy Inspector General of Police

|
1991-1992 » Deputy Commissioner of the Police
|

“Effective Audit Committees & Best Practices”

Talpe W1AN 9L 5N andunssunausuning
Education Bureau

1990-1991 » Assistant Commissioner of the
Metropolitan Police

1989-1990 » Commander Chief of General Staff

1988-1989 » Commander Traffic Police Divisibn

1983-1988 » Deputy Commander, Southern ﬁangkok
Police Division : —

Training I

16-Nov-2001 » Attended training course for thq'e topic
“Effective Audit Committees & Bést Practices”
held by Thai Institute of Directorél. Association

30-Oct- 2000 » Attended training course for the topic “The
Increased Liabilities of Companly Directors
according to Accounting ACT 2¢00" held by
Thai Institute of Directors Assotliiation

Increase (decrease) in shareholding

30 m.A. 2543 > hmnpuTaEns |
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mMadeyd WA 25437 aplee w1Aw 9L 5N oty I
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Position

Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director

Education

1955-1959 » Hendon Detective Training School,
England. Police Academy, England.
Graduated from Royal Military Academy,
England

1966-1967 » Federal Bureau of Investigation, USA

1993-1994 » High Executive Training School of Civil
Service Commission.

|
Experience in the year 2001 : - None - :
1996-present  » Director, Precious Shipping Public I
Company Limited. : -
Present » Advisor of the Minister of Communication :
Advisor of All Seasons Property Co. Ltd. :
» Director, Usha Siam Steel Industries Public : -
Company Limited I
1996-1998 » Advisor of Sahaviriya City Public :
Company Limited :
> Advisor of Guang Dong Enterprise Co.Ltd. : N
1994-1996 Commissioner of the Immigration Bureau I
|
|
|

o |
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AMAINITANEN
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- » B. Com. (Accountancy) Hons., University of Leeds,
Englan‘d.
»  MSc. (Econ.), School of Economics and Political Science,
University of London
— > ﬁﬁﬂuﬁli Industrial Project Evaluation Course,
Economic Development Institute, IBRD.
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Position
Independent Director
Education

>

LL.B., Thammasat University
B. Com. (Accountancy) Hons., University of Leeds,
England

» M.Sc. (Econ.), School of Economics and Political Science,
University of London

» Industrial Project Evaluation Course, Economic

» Development Institute, IBRD National Defense College

Experience

2000 - present

Present >

Before year 1992 »

» Director, Precious Shipping Public

Company Limited.

Chairman of the Board of

Director, Banpu Public Co,, Ltd.

» Chairman of the Board of
Directors, Tri Energy Co. Ltd.

» Vice Chairman of Tuntex (Thailand)

Public Co,, Ltd.

Secretary General, Board of

Investment Office of the Under

Secretary of State, Ministry of

Foreign Affairs, Dept. of

Commercial Registration,

Ministry of Economic Affairs

Technical Planning Office,

Ministry of National Development

Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : - None -
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Position

Independent Director

Education

University of Wisconsin - Stevents Point, U.S.A.
(B.Sc. in Economic and Business Administration)

Experience

2000 - present  »

Present

1994-1997

1990-1994

1975-1990

1974-1975

1973-1974

>

Director, Precious Shipping Pub‘lic
Company Limited. :

Senior Executive Vice President,

Export - Import Bank of Thailalﬁd
Director, United Palm Oil Industry

Public Company Limited. ‘

Director, Sanyo Universal Electric Public
Company Limited. :
Treasurer, The Community Support
Foundation, Thailand :

Member, Small and Medium Business
Development Committee, Thai:Chamber
of Commerce !

Advisor, Financial Services Com:mittee,
Thai Chamber of Commerce !

Board of Director Company Esthblish
Preparatory Committee / TO.T.'and CAT
Board of Director Company Esthblish
Preparatory Committee / PT.T. :

Board member, Market for Alternative
Investment, Securities Exchangq of Thailand.
Senior Vice President, Premier Group of
Companies :
Thailand Representative, Prudential
Asset Management Asia Ltd. :

Vice President (Investment), American
International Assurance Co.,Ltd.:
Business Loan Manager, \
Commercial Credit Corp. (Thail?nd) Ltd.
Served the Royal Thai Army

Increase (decrea®e) in shareholding

|
|
|
in the year 2001 : - None - \
|
|
|
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Position |

Director ar]'d Audit Committee Member
Educatior:i
Assumption Commercial College
Experience
1989 - present » Director, Precious Shipping
Public Company Limited.
» Audit Committee Member,
Phoenix Pulp & Paper PCL.
1969 - present » Managing Director,
: Thai Filament Textiles Co,, Ltd.
I » Managing Director, Thai Ambica
: Chemicals Co,, Ltd.
: » Managing Director, Rembrandt
I Hotel Corporation Ltd.
Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the yealr 2001 : - None -
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Position
Director
Education
High School O levels
Experience
1989-present » Director, Precious Shipping Public
Company Limited
1987-present » Managing Director,
Ambika Tour Agency Limited
1982-present » Director, G. Premjee Limited
Increase (decrease) in shareholding

in the year 2001 : - None -
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1993-present » Director, Precious Shipping
Public Company Limited
1988-present » Technical Manager, ‘
Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited
1985-1987 » Deputy Engineer Superintendé‘nt,
Scindia Steam Navigation Limited
1981-1984 » Assistant Engineer Superintenqent,
Scindia Steam Navigation Limited
1977-1981 » Chief Engineer, Scindia Steam
Navigation Limited |
1971-1976 » Marine Engineer, Scindia Stean“n
Navigation Limited |
Increase (decrease) in shareholding
in the year 2001 : - None -

Experience

1989-present » Director, Precious Shipping Public
Company Limited.

1999-present » Vice Chairman and Executive Director,
Phoenix Pulp & Paper PCL

1980-present . Managing Director, G. Premjee Ltd.

Increase (decrease) in shareholding

in the year 2001 : (95,000) shares
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Khalid Moinuddin Hashim Managing Director
Mr. Munir Moinuddin Hashim Executive Director
Mr. Khushroo Kali Wadia Executive Director
Mr. Jaipal Mansukhani Director

Mr. Shrilal Gopinathan

Position
Education

Experience

Vice President of Commercial & Chartering Department

Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Bombay

Diploma in Shipping from the Norattam Morarjee Institute of Shipping, Bambay

1999-present » Vice President of Commercial & Chartering Department,
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

1989-1998  » Chartering Manager, Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

Mr. Koka Venkataramana Sudhakar

Position
Education
Experience

Vice President of Fleet Management
Cadet, Directorate of Marine Engineering Training
1999-present » Vice President of Fleet Management,
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
1989-1998 » Fleet Manager, Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited

Capt. Rafik Nana Kapadi

Position
Education
Experience

Vice President of International Safety Management (ISM) Department

Bachelor of Science and Master Mariner

1999-present » Vice President of International Safety Management (ISM)
Department, Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

1995-1998 » ISM - In charge

1986-1995 » Port Captain, GP Ltd.

1979-1986 » Marine Superintendent, Singapore

1975-1979 , Captain onboard the ship

Mr. Neelakantan Vasudevan

Position
Education

Experience

Assistant Vice President of Risk Management Team
Post Graduate Diploma in International Trade from Indian Institute of Foreign Trade.
Master Degree in Management Studies (M.M.S)
1999-present » Assistant Vice President of Risk Management Team,
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
1995-1998 » Insurance & Claims Manager,
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
1985-1995 » Deputy Manager, Shipping Corporation of India Limited

Ms. Somprathana Thepnapaplern Company Secretary and Executive Secretary of

Audit Committee

U3iin Waidy  Gwidle drin ()
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

41



S1YJIuANNSSUNISOSIOA 9U

ERY Iudnanu
ANENTINNIATI BurasUTEn Wil il $in (urw) Ussnaudiansannad sdiuau 3 v
1FuA wa.nn. 1ResRANG Uszn1in UszouamenssumInsa au wadaian as.amua sunudpgs uasune Wenl
AnzaBeln TunsswmInsn au AmznsInn1InTia auldUiTAnIimunginsAnenssunIasn audilasu
aylRanAaNTINNILEENY uassudaimuatasmaemdnninduisssmalng g sUldRsalud
» Wl 2544 TSl TImIUT AN TINNRTI aualaTn  WefinnTan aumusumIBurasFen
uastdEndasLazAnEnTINNInTY auldlssrunduy aulgdaauannlasan  WeUSnwiuas
Suilsmtuaafendumeanueas auind uaminge ausunmaiu wastal uawsfaiuanasums
UiEfiAendas Annssunisesie aufanuiuin 15wy Snssuaunissariuasnsdiaedoyaly
sunsiufigndas Asudau dufidedials
> AN aldwlinndugnme sumdufsfumaumnanaiuiiatauussiriunusun
339 aumely uazldoylfunuanun1ings auresaunasdn aumelu Tl 2544 dhensas aunely
1iMMI9999 UTRUUMIAUANAEINLNUNUNATNUKNUNTIATIY DU NANTTATIA BULAZAIL UBlE
sa g lafimswanafudminifAedauasfiimsuds weeldanunanisnina ausanmenssNns
AT73 BU aivdTUTAuT A ANNTINN1INTI BUftETEnuRaANENIIINTLSEN
> ANENTINANIATIY BuRANEivi udEny TdUSTRmungranswastammuafifedadaensisans
miflunmszassieng Glaendnmands ngwansmaniise neenadigRvienamTusie Uszuia
Fuf)nT wanglgaRBang Wi AnaanannIne waswszamlyginanmInduazaannannIwe
TLIUNIRUUTE T 2545109uTEnuasuintdas AMenIINN1IRIIR aulAfaTMILGeL wase
filszgupniznssunsusvng Waaaydfoniiusegn 1dgdfatudseant 2545 Woussnsy autind

v o

nuTEN e By owaua 69 e Jud eudndleefAiaouwnusandiuoy 3.7 Suuinuas

@

Alaeinndn

TUUINANENTINNNTATID BU
209USEN W INTN NA (NHENTU)

. ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ/wﬁ

° a aw £ o
Waﬁl'ﬁ‘)ﬂt‘ﬂ NYsHFANA Usen1im
1/3e1UAMENTINAIIATIY Al

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
| 22 uAuE 2545
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

42 U3t wide  Fwile s1dm (avnus)
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited
I



AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

To the Shareholders,

The Audit Committee of Precious Shipping Public Company Limited consists of 3 independent
directors viz, Police LT. Gen. Kiattisak Prabhavat as Chairman of Audit Committee, Admiral Dr. Amnad
Chandanamattha and Mr. Suphat Sivasriaumphai, both, as Audit Committee members. The Audit
Committee has performed with total responsibility in compliance with the Audit Committee Charter
approved by the Board of Directors and the requirements of the Stock Exchange Commission and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, which is summarized as follows:

» In the year 2001, meetings of the Audit Committee have been held quarterly through the
preceding year to review financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and
meetings with external auditor were also held every quarter for the discussions of the
Auditor’s report, financial statements and the recommendations of the relevant accounting
standards. The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the Company has a proper financial
reporting process to disclose its financial information, in which the financial statements are
correct, sufficient and credible.

» The Audit Committee has also discussed with internal auditors the scope of internal auditing,
their responsibilities and functions and has approved the internal audit plan for the Internal
Audit Department. In the year 2001, Internal Audit Department has reviewed the internal
control system of some departments according to the plan.The result of the review and the
recommendations were discussed with the related staff and the management and reported
to the Audit Committee. If there was any serious issue, the Audit Committee would report
the same to the Board of Directors.

» The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the Company has been in compliance with the
laws and regulations to which the operations of the company are subjected to. Principally,
these laws are the Public Companies Act, Revenue Code, Thai vessels Act, SET& SEC Act.

For the year 2002 financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries, the Audit Committee proposed
to the Board of Directors to consider and seek shareholders’ approval for the appointment of Ernst
&Young Office Limited with a remuneration of Baht 3.7 million plus out of pocket expenses, in the
Annual General Meeting of 2002.

For and on behalf of the Audit Committee of
Precious Shipping Public Company Limited

itz Rl

Police LT. Gen. Kiattisak Prabhavat
Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 22,2002
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REPORT OF THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Precious Shipping
Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Precious Shipping Public
Company Limited and subsidiaries as at 31 December 2001, the related consolidated statements of
earnings, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for year then ended ; and the separate financial
statements of Precious Shipping Public Company Limited for the same period.These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and the completeness
of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. | did not audit the financial statements of seven subsidiaries incorporated overseas which are
included in these consolidated financial statements. The assets and revenues of these subsidiaries as
included in the consolidated financial statements constitute 11.6% of consolidated total assets as at 31
December 2001 and 31.8% of the consolidated total revenues for the year then ended. In addition,
the Company’s financial statements included investments in these subsidiaries as at 31 December
2001 of Baht 564.8 million, stated under the equity method, and share of loss from these subsidiaries
for the year then ended of Baht 27.3 million. The financial statements of these subsidiaries were
audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to me, and my opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included for those subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements and
the Company’s financial statements, is based solely on the reports of these other auditors.The consoli-
dated financial statements and the separate financial statements of the above Company for the year
ended 31 December 2000, were audited by another auditor who, under her report dated 22 February
2001, expressed an ungualified opinion on those financial statements but drew attention to the
change in accounting policy for depreciation of revalued assets in accordance with the amendment to
the Accounting Standard No. 32 “Property, Plant and Equipment” and that the effects of the economic
crisis might result in going concern issues for the Company and subsidiaries.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit and the reports of other auditors
as referred to in the first paragraph, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, based on my audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Precious Shipping
Public Company Limited and subsidiaries and of Precious Shipping Public Company Limited as at 31
December 2001 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Lt

Ruth Chaowanagawi

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3247
Ernst & Young Office Limited

Bangkok : 15 February 2002
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS

|
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000 |
|
|

|
(Un;t . Baht)

THE COMPANY ONLY

NOTE 2001 2000

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 261,590,521 228,334,407 3,822,026 2,279,669

Current investments

14,964,636 29,153,686 13,744,636 13474224
149,358,890 168,984,612 22,955,307 17,225,000
Trade accounts receivable - net 5 120,818,703 104,719,389 - 436,829
Receivable from and

Time deposits

Other investments

advances to related parties

Subsidiaries 6 - - 1,176,487,300 1,271,197,599

Other related companies 9,347,389 - 1,284,400 -
Bunker oil 61,628,749 87,000,852 - -
Other current assets

Advances to vessel masters 37,296,435 98,076,543 - -

Other receivable 7 - 59,197,419 - 59,197,419

Others 147,321,327 156,055,888 14,178,994 39,845,601

Total current assets 802,326,650 931,522,796 1,232,472,663 1403,656,341

Non-current assets

Investments accounted for

under equity method 8 -

4,397,583,785 3572,840,093

Land, vessels, condominium
and equipment - net 9 4,765,597,042 5,478,767,254

Intangible assets

4,776,330 7,685,298

Deferred charges - net 221,982,433 257,337,647 - -
9,493,080 10,171,160 - -
3,568,943 13,554,718 330,359 1,458,509

5,000,641,498 5,759,830,779 4,402,690,474 3581,983,900

5,802,968,148 6,691,353575 5,635,163,137 4,985,640,241

Goodwill - net

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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aaniasang 6,649,366 5,923,655 348,905 420,425
ﬁﬂ”ﬁﬁhmﬁﬂ’ﬁuqﬂﬁaﬁwﬁha 98,680,825 94,051,195 -
5‘145] 132,749,860 122,283,891 10,256,069 11,851,180
s’m%ﬁ“umguﬁﬂu 1,022,448,775 1369,174,156  2,030,692,376  1,534,812,192
nil~ulaiviaadoy
wuduias mwedaldaauls 11 799,365,574 624,619,707 = 799,365,574 624,619,707
Rudtudes nEnnuTEndas 6 . - 662,818,000 662,818,000
Fudfivszezens - nFan wdideiinun
drszmeflunilt] 10 3,507,115,459 4332353111 1,707,756,091  1,859,470,416
s’mmf“u“la.imguﬁﬂu 4,306,481,033  4,956972,818 3,169,939,665 3,146,908,123
SN 5,328,929,808  6326,146,974 5,200,632,041  4,681,720,315
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS (conTINUED)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000

(Uniit : Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
NOTE 2001 2000
LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Trade accounts payable 119,260,727 211,901,727 3,684,801 6,172,715
Current portion of long-term loans 10 590,107,337 817,346,028 54,651,150 45,350,942
Payable to and advances

from related parties

Subsidiaries 6 - - 1,960,287,038 1,469,582,891

Other related companies - 19,517,499 -

Other current liabilities

Advance received from charterers 75,000,660 98,150,161 1,464,413 1,434,039

Interest payable 6,649,366 5,923,655 348,905 420,425

Accrued crew accounts 98,680,825 94,051,195 -

Others 132,749,860 122,283,891 10,256,069 11,851,180
Total current liabilities 1,022,448,775 1369174156 2,030,692,376 1,534,812,192
Non-current liabilities

Redeemable convertible debentures 11~ 799,365,574 624,619,707 799,365,574 624,619,707
Subordinated loans from subsidiaries 6 - 662,818,000 662,818,000
Long-term loans - net of current portion 10 = 3,507,115,459 4332353111 1,707,756,091 1859470416
Total non-current liabilities 4,306,481,033 4,956,972,818 3,169,939,665 3,146,908,123
Total liabilities 5,328,929,808 6,326,146,974 5,200,632,041 4,681,720,315
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fls ¢ o
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gilalaam 33 (WANY) (1,645,951,394) (2,319,269,252)  (1,544,303,489) (2,217,021,347)
PIobY "Ju‘wméﬁaﬁwmﬁﬁﬂ% 434,531,096 303,919,926 434,531,096 303,919,926
uradgtiady utperaiuIentdas 39,507,244 61,286,675 - -
73 aIaRl 474,038,340 365,206,601 434,531,096 303,919,926
SINRE Uz "WrRdERaRY 5,802,968,148  6,091,353,575  5,635,163,137  4,985,040,241
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS (conTINUED)

|
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000 |
|
|

|
(Unit : Baht)

THE COMPANY ONLY
NOTE 2001 2000

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital
Authorized
197,300,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 1,973,000,000 1,973,000,000 1,973,000,000 1,973,000,000
Issued and paid up
52,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 520,000,000 520,000,000 520,000,000 520,000,000

Premium on ordinary shares 926,054,829 926,054,829 926,054,829 926,054,829
Unrealised gain on redeemable
convertible debentures 11 = 329,203,639 874,347,672 329,203,639 874,347,672
Translation adjustment 143,076,117 140,638,772 143,076,117 140,638,772
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve - the Company 12 60,500,000 60,500,000 60,500,000 60,500,000
- Subsidiaries 12 77,466,000 77,466,000 -
General reserve in subsidiaries 24,181,905 24,181,905 -
Unappropriated (Deficit) (1,645,951,394) (2,319,269,252) (1,544,303,489) (2,217,621,347)
Total equity attributable to
Company’s shareholders 434,531,096 303919926 434,531,096 303,919,926
Minority interest - Equity attributable to
minority shareholders of subsidiaries 39,507,244 61,286,675 -
Total shareholders’ equity 474,038,340 365,206,601 434,531,096 303,919,926

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 5,802,968,148 6,691,353575 5,635,163,137 4,985,640,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

FORTHE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000

(Uni:t : Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
NOTE 2001 2000

Revenues

Vessel operating income 4,010,630,227 4,115,748,109 - 68,813,782

Service income 27,002,998 54,261,395 - -

Interest income 9,166,474 12,330,655 1,975,320 2,295,575

Other income 3,482,007 13,747,465 753,482 1,995,425

Share of profit from investments

under equity method 5,729,663 - 803,929,594 -

Total revenues 4,056,011,369 4,196,087,624 806,658,396 73,104,782
Expenses

Vessel operating costs 2,362,638,643 2,506,687,970 - 75,707,668

Cost of services 39,586,503 41,526,658 - -

Administrative expenses 177,613,040 165,260,124 146,264,844 123,615,644

Doubtful accounts (Reversal) 108,965,144 5,243,715 72,903,832 (2,797,544)

Depreciation 9 544,048,209 608,722,617 2,758,794 7,567,327

Exchange losses 13 75,462,529 597,768568 24,501,352 189,471,448

Loss on disposal of fixed assets 9 14,695,732 102,486,809 553,173 40,544,110

Directors’ remuneration 14 1,302,500 1,137,500 1,302,500 1,137,500

Share of loss from investments

under equity method - - - 83,208,925

Total expenses 3,324,312,300 4,038,833,961 248,284,495 518,455,078
Earnings (loss) before interest and

financial costs and income tax 731,699,069 157,253,663 558,373,901 (445,350,296)
Interest and financial costs (310,267,937) (591,058,079) (118,124,450) (326,474,598)
Earnings (loss) before income tax 421,431,132 (433,804,416) 440,249,451 (771,824,894)
Corporate income tax (2,961,112) (1,505,274) - -
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WAL iaRtagdmtn (iu) 52,000,000 52,000,000 52,000,000 52,000,000
mlssaiuliuan 39
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TN TNLA 1.20 7.79
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS (conTINUED)

|
FORTHE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000 |
|
|

(Uni:t: Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
NOTE 2001 2000
Earnings (loss) before minority
interest and extraordinary item 418,470,020 (435,309,690) 440,249,451 (771,824,894)
Net loss of minority interest 21,779,431 6,263,643 - -
Earnings (loss) from normal items 440,249,451 (429,046,047) 440,249,451 (771,824,894)
Extraordinary items
Gain from termination of interest and
currency swap agreement - 62,403,633 - 62,403,633
Gain on debt restructuring 15 - - - 342,778,847
Gain on redemption of redeemable
convertible debentures 11 233,068,407 - 233,068,407 -
Net earnings (loss) for the year 673,317,858 (366,642,414) 673,317,858 (366,642,414)
Basic earnings per share 39
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item 8.47 (8.25) 8.47 (14.84)
Extraordinary item 4.48 120 4.48 7.79
Net earnings (loss) 12.95 (7.05) 12.95 (7.05)
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares (shares) 52,000,000 52,000,000 52,000,000 52,000,000
Diluted earnings per share 39
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item 2.59 (8.25) 2.59 (14.84)
Extraordinary item - 1.20 - 7.79
Net earnings (loss) 2.59 (7.05) 2.59 (7.05)
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares (shares) 178,452,116 52,000,000 178,452,116 52,000,000
\
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 1
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semsieilaug
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semsigiladuslu

auﬁﬂsmmnu 520,000,000 926,054,829 | 329,203,639 143,076,117 | 60,500,000 77,466,000 = 24,181,905 (2319,269,252) 39,507,244 (199,279,518)
mls 8 mdull 2544 - - - - - - - 673,317,858 - 673,317,858
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Precious Shipping Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

For the Years Ended 31 December 2001 and 2000

(Unit : Baht)
Issued and  Premium on = Unrealised  Translation Retained earnings Minority Total
paid-up ordinary gain on adjustment interest
share capital ~ shares  redeemable Appropriated
convertible
debentures Statutory reserve
The Subsidiaries Deficit
Company

Balance - beginning
of the year 2000 520,000,000 926,054,829 - 55297,730 ~ 60,500,000 77466,000 24181905 (1957,296024) 65597,553 (228,198,007)
Adjustment item - - - - - - - 4,669,186 - 4,669,186
Balance - after adjustment 520,000,000 926,054,829 - 55297,730 = 60500000 77466000 24181905 (1952626838) 65597553 (223528821)
Unrealised gain on
redeemable convertible
debentures - - 874,347,672 - - - - - - 874,347,672
Translation adjustment - - - 85,341,042 - - - - - 85,341,042
Minority interest = - = - = - = - (4310878)  (4,310878)
Items not yet recognised in
earnings statements 520,000,000 926,054,829 874,347,672 140638772 = 60500000 77466000 24181905 (1952,626838) 61,286,675 731,849,015
Net loss for the year 2000 - - - - - - - (366,642,414) - (366,642,414)

Balance - end of the
year 2000 520,000,000 926,054,829 874,347,672 140,638,772 = 60500000 77466000 24181905 (2319,269252) 61,286,675 365,206,601

Decrease in unrealised gain

on redeemable convertible

debentures from the change

in proportion of equity

element as at the balance

sheet date - - (545,144,033) - - - - - - (545,144,033)
Translation adjustment - - - 2437345 - - - - - 2437345
Minority interest - - - - - - - - (21,779431) (21,779,431)

Items not yet recognised in

earnings statements 520,000,000 926,054,829 329,203,639 143,076,117 = 60500000 77466000 24181905 (2319,269252) 39,507,244 (199,279,518)
Net earnings for
the year 2001 - - - - - - - 673,317,858 - 673,317,858

Balance - end of

the year 2001 520,000,000 926,054,829 = 329203639 143076117 60500000 77466000 24,181,905 (1645951,394) 39507244 474038340

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Precious Shipping Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

For the Years Ended 31 December 2001 and 2000

(Unit ; Baht)
Issuedand  Premiumon = Unrealised Retained earnings Total
paid-up ordinary gain on Translation
share capital shares redeemable adiustment
convertible !
debentures
Balance - beginning of the year 2000 520,000,000 926,054,829 - 55,288,260 60,500,000 (1,855,626,012) (293,782,923)
Adjustment item - - - 8,249 - 4,647,079 4,655,328
Balance - after adjustment 520,000,000 926,054,829 - 55,296,509 ~ 60,500,000 (1,850,978,933) (289,127,595)
Unrealised gain on redeemable
convertible debentures - - 874,347,672 - - - 874,347,672
Translation adjustment - - - 85,342,263 - - 85,342,263

Items not yet recognised in earnings statements 520,000,000 926,054,829 = 874,347,672 140638772 = 60,500,000 (1,850978933) 670,562,340

Net loss for the year 2000 - - - - - (366,642,414) (366,642,414)

Balance - end of the year 2000 520,000,000 926,054,829 = 874,347,672 140638772 60,500,000 (2217,621,347) 303,919,926

Decrease in unrealised gain on redeemable

convertible debentures from the change

in proportion of equity element as at the

balance sheet date - - (545,144,033) - - - (545,144,033)

Translation adjustment - - - 2,437,345 - - 2,437,345

[tems not yet recognised in earnings statements 520,000,000 926,054,829 = 329,203,639 143,076,117 = 60,500,000 (2,217,621,347) (238,786,762)

Net earnings for the year 2001 - - - - - 673,317,858 673,317,858

Balance - end of the year 2001 520,000,000 926,054,829 = 329,203,639 143076117 = 60,500,000 (1,544,303489) 434,531,096

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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asen B aon (o lula) Aenssusdiueu
mls (enw) 1 673,317,858  (360,042,414) 673,317,858  (3606,042,414)
YFunsnumls @enw) nadulu ey @)
NAINTINANTUNY -
AL aaTAn 544,048,209 608,722,617 2,758,794 7,567,327
FNARIVIUNE 167,425,479 165,309,350 - 4,172,821
Aflandl ¢ baz_gy Taundu) 108,965,144 15243715 72,903,832 (2,797,544)
°mmnumﬂé’mﬂLLaﬂLﬂﬁauﬁ?QTﬂmﬁﬂﬁuﬁo 52,282,661 436,662,149 14,843,637 95,750,769
s (Mls) MemuanBuamunnds wulsi™s (5,729,663) - (803,929,594) 83,208,925
mlsannsenian “yanmmussasaendauas
SaTuaniUasuaf - (62,403,633) - (62,403,633)
mlsnnmIusulase Sonil - - - (342,778,847)
mlsnnnslaoaududulas amalisaldoauls  (233,068,407) - (233,068,407) -
mmnumnmsma“uw%wﬁmas 14,695,732 102,486,809 553,173 40,544,110
mlsrnmsneRuamulunanning
lurnuAasnIsuBIAAA - (366,938) - (366,938)
urasgtaviu ulauanad (21,779,431) (4,310,878) - -
1,300,157,582 894,700,777  (272,620,707)  (543,745,424)
“unswdanfiunu (Ruw) anas
gnnilmad (47,969,579) 27,765,295 - 4,918,932
Tsudanas 25,372,103 6,924,178 - 3,179,991
“uw%"ws?mguﬁauﬁu 80,015,140 (13,174,173) 13,573,874 (6,891,140)
“uw%’wﬂﬁﬁﬁfamuua:himguﬁauﬁu (134,693,150)  (244,379,530) 2,000  (14,145,279)
Wil “usAunuRTY (aaa0)
Bwiinnsm (91,457,029) (3,123,689 (2,634,687)  (11,073,.858)
23ﬂwﬁ/ﬁmﬁuazﬁuﬂmaaﬁhml,n'/
ndamsfitiTasiy - 3 (28,864,888) 30,883,333 560,022,986  1,676,016,067
Nelauanwin (23,450,508) 30,808,759 - -
Wil unyudeuiu g 15,821,452  (354,150,546)  (1,666,613)  (437,429,854)
Ju o nilananfanssnaiiueu 1,094,931,123 376,254,409 296,676,853 670,829,435
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHEYEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000

(Unit : Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
2001 2000
Cash flows from (used in)
operating activities
Net earnings (loss) 673,317,858 (366,642,414) 673,317,858 (366,642,414)
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings
(loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities :-
Depreciation 544,048,209 608,722,617 2,758,794 7,567,327
Amortisation 167,425,479 165,309,350 - 4,172,821
Doubtful accounts (Reversal) 108,965,144 15,243,715 72,903,832 (2,797,544)
Unrealised exchange losses 52,282,661 436,662,149 14,843,637 95,750,769
Share of profit (loss) from investments
under equity method (5,729,663) - (803,929,594) 83,208,925
Gain from termination of interest and
currency swap agreement - (62,403,633) - (62,403,633)
Gain on debt restructuring - - (342,778,847)
Gain on redemption of redeemable
convertible debentures (233,068,407) - (233,068,407)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 14,695,732 102,486,809 55 L 78 40,544,110
Gain on sale of investment in marketable securities - (366,938) - (366,938)
Decrease in minority interest (21,779,431) (4,310,878) -
1,300,157,582 894,700,777 (272,620,707) (543,745424)
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade accounts receivable (47,969,579) 27,765,295 -
Bunker oil 25,372,103 6,924,178 - 3,179,991
Other current assets 80,015,140 (13,174,173) 13,573,874 (6,891,140)
Intangible and other non-current assets (134,693,150) (244,379,530) 2,000 (14,145,279)
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade accounts payable (91,457,029) (3123684) (2,634,687) (11,0733858)
Receivable/payable and advances to/
from related parties - net (28,864,888) 30,883,333 560,022,986 1,676,016,067
Advance received from charterers (23,450,508) 30,808,759 -
Other current liabilities 15,821,452 (354,150,546) (1,666,613) (437,429,854)
Net cash from operating activities 1,094,931,123 376,254,409 296,676,853 670,829,435
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(CONTINUED)
FORTHE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001 AND 2000

(Unit : Baht)
THE COMPANY ONLY
2001 2000
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities
Decrease (increase) in deposits at banks with
maturity of more than 3 months and
amount pledged 14,189,049 (17,656,907) (270,411) (13,474,225)
Sales of investments in marketable securities - 1,486,938 - 1,486,938
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,387,015) (14,354,759) (440,400) (579,152)
Disposal of fixed assets 142,565,417 279,024,954 37,400 42,328,174
Net cash from (used in) investing activities 155,367,451 248,500,226 (673,411) 29,761,735
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities
Decrease in short-term loans from finance institution - (649,726) - -
Decrease in long-term loans - net (1,094,046,778)  (47,616,791) (143,672,673) (60,038,657)
Decrease in debentures and bonds - (652,387,977) - (666,511,131)
Cash paid on redemption of
redeemable convertible debentures (150,788,412) - (150,788,412) -
Net cash used in financing activities (1,244,835,190) (700,654,494) (294,461,085) (726,549,788)
Increase in translation adjustment 27,792,730 53,746,165 - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents 33,256,114  (22,153,694) 1,542,357  (25,958,618)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 228,334,407 250,488,101 2,279,669 28,238,287
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 16) 261,590,521 228,334,407 3,822,026 2,279,669
Supplemental cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for
Interest expenses 304,236,231 888,521,216 115,336,071 749,519,881
Corporate income tax 2,274,944 696,266 - -
Non-cash transactions
Decrease in redeemable convertible
debentures due to redemption at discount  (383,856,819) - (383,856,819) -
Increase in redeemable convertible debentures
from the change in proportion of liabilities
element as at the balance sheet date 545,144,033 - 545,144,033 -

Decrease in unrealised gain on redeemable

convertible debentures from the change in

proportion of equity element

as at the balance sheet date

(545,144,033)

(545,144,033)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Precious Shipping Public Company Limited and Subsidiaries

NOTESTO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Precious Shipping Public Company Limited was incorporated as a public limited
company under Thai laws and then listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company is engaged
the business inThailand as a holding company for investment in the business of marine transportation. Its
registered office is located at No.8 Cathay House, 7" Floor, North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

1.2 Although the economic crisis has eased to a certain extent in the current year, its
remaining adverse effects are expected to continue to impact on business environment. However, the
financial statements under report have been prepared on the going concern basis assuming that the
realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities and obligations will occur in the ordinary course of the
businesses of the Company and subsidiaries.

2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
2.1 The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Precious
Shipping Public Company Limited (“the Company”), and the financial statements of its subsidiary
companies (“the subsidiaries”) for the year ended 31 December 2001 and 2000.The percentage of
subsidiaries owned by the company, assets and revenues of the subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements are as follows -

Percentage Percentage of total ' Percentage of total
Country directly and assets included revenues included
of indirectly owned Nature of in the consolidated ' in the consolidated
Subsidiaries incorporation by the Company business total assets total revenues
oo 200 o o o 200 |
1. Precious Shipping (Singapore) Singapore 100 100 Marine transportation  4.01 5.29 4.05 8.80
Pte. Limited
2. Thebes Pte. Limited Singapore 100 100  Holding company  0.01 - - -
3. Regidor Pte. Limited Singapore 100 100  Holding company  0.01 - - -
4. Precious Metals Limited Thailand 9999  99.99 Marine transportation 2.40 2.35 244 1.89
5. Precious Wishes Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 2.93 3.03 5.90 5.10
6. Precious Capitals Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 6.64 6.27 5.80 5151}
7. Precious Oceans Limited Thailand 9999  99.99 Marine transportation 4.42 419 &28 233
8. Precious Minerals Limited Thailand 99.99 9999 Marine transportation - - - -
9. Precious Stones Shipping Limited Thailand 99.99 9999 Marine transportation - - - -
10. Precious Mountains Limited Thailand 9999  99.99 Marine transportation 6.67 6.18 3.08 277
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Percentage Percentage of total ' Percentage of total
Country directly and assets included revenues included
of indirectly owned Nature of in the consolidated ' in the consolidated
Subsidiaries incorporation by the Company business total assets total revenues
T EEETT
11. Precious Hills Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation  6.37 5.97 3.05 3.04
12. Precious Resorts Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 7.72 712 293 2.83
13. Precious Lagoons Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 5.56 4.95 3.50 251
14. Precious Cities Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation - - - -
15. Precious Cliffs Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 5.65 533 3.61 2.73
16. Precious Stars Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 5.41 501 312 3.46
17. Precious Seas Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 6.36 6.13 7.10 5.49
18. Precious Planets Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 1.51 248 543 4.70
19. Precious Jasmines Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 4.92 449 6.06 6.72
20. Precious Ventures Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 2.85 3.07 498 5.01
21. Precious Diamonds Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 2.40 2.38 3.26 3.34
22. Precious Orchids Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 2.75 2.66 3.26 2.79
23. Precious Rivers Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 1.87 1.90 271 2.62
24. Precious Forests Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 0.93 1.05 327 2.75
25. Precious Trees Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 1.42 158 2.82 2.64
26. Precious Flowers Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation  1.32 119 4.08 3.04
27. Precious Pearls Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation  1.46 120 2.65 3.25
28. Precious Emeralds Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation 1.29 143 2.30 197
29. Precious Ponds Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 1.06 1.09 324 2.23
30. Precious Garnets Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation 1.20 1.04 183 219
31. Precious Rubies Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation - 0.44 0.85 147
32. Precious Lands Limited Thailand 99.99 9999 Marine transportation - - - -
33. Precious Opals Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation - - - 0.07
34. Precious Lakes Limited Thailand 99.99  99.99 Marine transportation - - - -
35. Precious Sapphires Limited Thailand 9999 9999 Marine transportation  0.03 048 0.82 2.09
36. Great Circle Shipping Thailand 9999 9999 Ship technical 251 2.68 0.36 047
Agency Limited management
37. Precious Shipping (UK) Limited England 9999 9999 Chartering 0.74 0.29 0.03 0.06
38. Precious Shipping (Panama) S.A. Panama 9999 9999 Chartering 0.18 041 0.01 0.02
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Percentage Percentage of total ' Percentage of total
Country directly and assets included revenues included
of indirectly owned Nature of in the consolidated ' in the consolidated
Subsidiaries incorporation by the Company business total assets total revenues
T EETNETT
39. Precious Shipping Mauritius = 9999 9999  Holding company  0.02 0.02 - -
(Mauritius) Limited
40. Rapid Port Leasing Pte. Limited Singapore = 9999 9999  Holding company  0.01 - - -
41. PSL Bulk Terminal Company Limited =~ Mauritius = 9999 9999  Holding company  0.26 0.27 - -
42. Geepee Corporation Limited Thailand 99.88 99.88 « Holding company 024 0.19 - -
43. Precious Comets Limited Thailand 99.40  99.40 Marine transportation - - - -
44, Precious Ornaments Limited Thailand 99.40  99.40 Marine transportation - - - -
45, International Lighterage Limited Mauritius =~ 79.99  79.99 ' Holding company  0.11 0.13 - -
46. Precious Storage Thailand 6999  69.99 Bulk storage barges 0.11 0.23 0.07 0.10
Terminals Limited
47. Nedtex Limited Thailand 69.99  69.99 Bulk storage barges 0.07 0.13 0.09 0.12
48. PSL Investments Limited Mauritius 6896 6896  Holding company  1.80 1.87 - -
49. PSL Thun Shipping Pte. Limited Singapore 6406  64.06 Marine transportation 2.04 118 3.50 311
50. Cargo Systems Mauritius =~ 59.93  59.93 ' Holding company - - - -
International Limited
51. Multi Cargo Systems (India) India 5993 5993 Handling services - - - -
Private Limited
52. Geepee Bulk Handlers India 5094 5094 Port management 130 201 0.31 1.04
Private Limited
53. Geepee Cargo Agencies Limited India 5093  50.93 Agency 0.07 0.02 0.06 0.04
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2.2 The financial statements of the subsidiaries incorporated overseas are translated
into Thai Baht at the average closing exchange rate at the balance sheet date as to assets and liabilities,
and at the average exchange rate during the year as to revenues and expenses.The resultant difference
has been shown under the caption of “Translation adjustment” in the shareholders’ equity.

2.3 Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries,
investments in the subsidiaries in the Company’s accounts and shareholders’equity of the subsidiaries
have been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

24 The acquisition cost of investments in the subsidiaries and the net book value of the
subsidiaries at the time of acquisition have been eliminated and the difference thereof have been
shown as intangible asset under the heading of “Goodwill” in balance sheet and has been amortised
over a period of 20 years.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards
pronounced by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand and with the Accounting
Act B.E. 2543.
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company and subsidiaries are summarised
below:-
3.1 Income recognition
Vessel operating income consist of
Time charters - Income and expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.
Voyage charters - Income and expenses are recognised on the percentage of completion
basis (completed voyage).
Service income is recognised when service has been rendered.
3.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided to cover the estimated losses that may be
incurred in the collection. The allowance is based on collection experience and current status of
receivables outstanding at the balance sheet date. Bad debts are written off for the accounts
considered unrecoverable.
3.3 Bunker Oil
Bunker oil is valued at cost (first-in, first-out method).
34 Investments
Investments in associated companies in the consolidated financial statements,
investments in subsidiaries and associated companies in the Company’s financial statements are
valued under equity method. Under this method, the investment is recorded at cost and for each
subsequent year the investment is adjusted to incorporate the Company’'s proportionate share
of the operating results in the subsidiaries and associated companies.
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Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company holds as
other investments, are valued at cost.

3.5 Land, vessels, condominium and equipment

Land is valued at cost. Vessels and equipment are valued at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Condominium, acquired before 1996, are valued at appraisal value less accumulated
depreciation. The condominium acquired subsequent to the appraisal dates are valued at cost less accu-
mulated depreciation. The surplus resulting from the revaluation has been shown under the
caption of “Revaluation surplus” in the shareholders’ equity in the balance sheet.

3.6 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation of vessels and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs
(after deducting residual value), depreciation of condominium and other equipment is calculated by
reference to their costs or appraised value, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives as follows -

Vessels and equipment 5-20 vyears
Barges and equipment 15 vyears
Condominium 20 years
Plant equipment 10 vyears
Leasehold improvement lease periods (3 years and 20 years)
Others 5 vyears

As at 31 December 2001 and 2000, three subsidiaries have vessels and equipment at
cost of approximately Baht 529.3 million (USD 21 million) and Baht 541.2 million (USD 21.9 million),
with residual value of approximately Baht 163.2 million (USD 6.4 million) and Baht 186.6 million
(USD 7.3 million), respectively. The subsidiaries depreciated their vessels and equipment since their
acquisition by the straight-line method for a period of seven years and five years, respectively on cost
net of residual value and have fully depreciated their vessels during the year 2001 and 2000. However,
the subsidiaries made a survey of the estimated useful life and residual value of their vessels and
expected that the useful life should be extended for another five years with the residual value of
USD 0.7 million per vessel. Those subsidiaries, therefore, depreciate their vessels and equipment
by the straight-line method for a period of five years on cost net of residual value since the date first
fully depreciated during the years 2001 and 2000. Additional depreciation expenses for the years 2001
and 2000 are approximately Baht 64.7 million and Baht 45.7 million, respectively.

No depreciation is provided for land.

Deferred charges represent dry-dock and survey expenses which are amortised on a
straight line basis over the periods of two years and four years, respectively.
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3.7 Provision for assets impairment
Provision for assets impairment has been set up when there are indications that the
carrying value of the assets may be higher than their net realisable value or fair value. The impairment
losses will be recognised in the earnings statement, or reduce the revaluation increment in assets in
case that those assets are previously revalued. The reversal of impairment losses will be recognised
as part of other income or as a revaluation increment in assets when there is an indication that
the impairment losses are no longer exist or decreased.
3.8 Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the average rates
ruling on the previous transaction month. Assets and liabilities in foreign currency outstanding on
the balance sheet date are translated into Thai Baht at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date.
Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.
3.9 Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing net earnings (loss) for the year
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares held by outside shareholders.
Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2001 is calculated as follows -

~ CONSOLIDATED/THE COMPANY ONLY |
Earnings Number of Earnings
(Thousand shares per share
Baht) (Thousand (Baht)
shares)
Basic earnings per share
Net earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 673318 52,000 12.95
Dilution effect
Redeemable convertible debentures 126,452
- Gain on redemption (233,068)
- Exchange loss on RCDs 21,137
Diluted earnings per share
Net earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders
assuming conversion of dilutive securities 461,387 178,452 259
|
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|
|
4. CURRENT INVESTMENTS -TIME DEPOSITS |

Time deposits as at 31 December 2001 of Baht 5 million and USD 0.23 million (2000 : Baht |

2.6 million and USD 0.62 million) were pledged at banks to secure letters of guarantee issued by the :
banks in favor of charterers, local government authorities and service providers required in the normal |
course of business by the Company and subsidiaries. :
1

|

|

|

|

|

5. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
The balances of trade accounts receivable are classified by aging as follows :-

|
(Unit :Thousand Baht)

2001 2000 2001 2000

Less than 3 months 110,083 77915 - -

3 - 6 months 2,314 2,510 - -

6 - 12 months 3,768 10,950 - 162
More than 12 months 96,202 71,743 2,066 1,854
Total 212,367 163,118 2,066 2,016
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (91,548) (58,399) (2,066) (1,579)
Trade accounts receivable - net 120,819 104,719 - 437

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with its subsidiaries,
associated and related companies (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors).
Such transactions, have been concluded on the terms and basis as agreed by the Company and
those companies, were in the normal course of business. The transactions included advances to
Nedtex Ltd. and Precious Storage Terminals Ltd. charging interest at a rate of 8% per annum and
advances to/from other subsidiaries and associated companies on which no interest is charged.
The transactions are summarised below -

.l
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(Unit :Thdusand Baht)

2001 2000 2001 2000

Transactions with subsidiaries

(Eliminated from consolidated financial statements)

Vessel operating income - - - 3,919
Interest income - - 2,639 2213
Administrative expenses - - 6,348 5124
Interest expenses - - - 65,421

Transactions with related companies

Rental and related expenses 2,045 1,939 1,028 969
Air ticket expenses 12,377 14,335 2,597 2,982

The outstanding balances of the above transactions have been separately shown in the
balance sheets. Details of balances are as follows :-

(Unit :Thouiand Baht)

2001 Increase Decrease 2001

Receivable from and advances to subsidiaries
Precious Hills Limited 183,817 54,792 108,245 130,364
Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited 181,814 14,559 49,201 147172
Precious Capitals Limited 151,159 279,578 260,870 169,867
Precious Jasmines Limited 147,987 114,487 99,146 163,328
Precious Orchids Limited 86,826 136,563 160,695 62,694
Precious Seas Limited 72,318 142,405 147,010 67,713
Precious Resorts Limited 65,775 152,707 133417 85,065
Precious Shipping (Mauritius) Limited 76,028 20,544 44,228 52,344
Precious Trees Limited 62,340 40,213 70,624 31,929
Precious Stars Limited 55,689 169,748 112,541 112,896
Precious Ponds Limited 48,812 42,388 73,821 17,379
Precious Cliffs Limited 46,415 113,226 126,009 33,632
Geepee Corporation Limited 32,764 5,995 - 38,759
Precious Shipping (Panama) S.A. 18,888 145,155 155,980 8,063
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2001 Increase Decrease 2001

Precious Storage Terminals Limited 14,675 44742 54,128 5,289
Nedtex Limited 12,944 28,681 32,242 9,383
Precious Rivers Limited 5,337 91,861 86,728 10,470
Precious Lakes Limited 4122 37 182 3977
Precious Shipping (UK) Limited 3,141 294,125 271,774 25,492
Regidor Pte. Limited 180 181 17 344
Thebes Pte. Limited 167 160 - 327
Total 1,271,198 1,892,147 1,986,858 1,176,487
Payable to and advances from subsidiaries

Precious Shipping (Singapore) Pte. Limited 271,938 481,039 403,786 349,191
Precious Wishes Limited 237,490 204422 190,329 251,583
Precious Metals Limited 173,332 88,498 54,113 207,717
Precious Minerals Limited 139,976 18 39 139,955
Precious Cities Limited 139,516 - 38 139,478
Precious Stones Shipping Limited 137,700 26 29 137,697
Precious Flowers Limited 82,521 194,343 154,922 121,942
Precious Forests Limited 81,139 92,846 78,956 95,029
Precious Planets Limited 71,470 151,022 76,291 146,201
Precious Diamonds Limited 43,844 71,424 43214 72,054
Precious Lagoons Limited 43,559 142,366 139,888 46,037
Precious Opals Limited 23,747 23,943 23,784 23,906
Precious Lands Limited 21,362 21 30 21,353
Precious Rubies Limited 21,334 59,167 13,737 66,764
Precious Sapphires Limited 18,352 22,031 38,251 2,132
Precious Pearls Limited 6,451 67,245 52,760 20,936
Precious Garnets Limited 5,370 40,120 25,240 20,250
Precious Mountains Limited 4,288 117,566 117,756 4,098
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

~ THECOWPANYONY |
2001 Increase Decrease 2001

Precious Comets Limited 11 31 42 -

Precious Ornaments Limited 11 31 42 -

Precious Oceans Limited (29,205) 127,769 49,180 49,384
Precious Emeralds Limited (14,432) 64,415 38,361 11,622
Precious Ventures Limited (10,191) 160,881 117,732 32,958
Total 1469583 2,109,224 1618520 1,960,287

The outstanding balances of the amounts due from/to subsidiaries represents current
accounts between the Company and those companies. The Company’s management believes that
no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary.

Details of subordinated interest-free loans from subsidiaries, which are repayable
within 2006, are as follows :-

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

e covpany on |

2001 2000
Precious Cliffs Limited 143,000 143,000
Precious Capitals Limited 143,000 143,000
Precious Jasmines Limited 100,750 100,750
Precious Stars Limited 96,525 96,525
Precious Seas Limited 95,693 95,693
Precious Orchids Limited 57,850 57,850
Precious Ponds Limited 21,450 21,450
Precious Lakes Limited 4550 4550
Total 662,818 662,818

|
7. OTHER RECEIVABLE 3

On 26 August 1999, the Company entered into sale and purchase of shares agreement

with a foreign company (“the purchaser”) to sell its investment in common shares of a foreign company |
of 1,250,000 shares (par value SGD 1 per share) at a selling price of SGD 2,210,000.The purchaser |
will pay to the Company in 29 monthly installments (comprising of principal plus interest thereon at |
12% per annum) commencing on 30 September 1999. |
|

|

|
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2544/2543  2544/2543 2544 2543 2544 2543
Fuasmudaniuiinlaedd s
U ae
WBEn Wil e (Cealu$)

W8 adiam 100.00 363,338 558,760 527,760
USEN WIEe  1nnad nm 99.99 250,000 318,426 278,707
UTEN WIlEe Amr A0 99.99 229,999 287,979 260,821
U5un wWSde  walllnea © A1An 99.99 199,999 154,429 86,361
USEn WIEe  ladeu © 91nm 99.99 175,000 296,807 240,964
U5ENn WI%e  Rwasa © nn 99.99 140,000 137,961 137,536
Wswn wade  Tau Uil sain 99.99 140,000 137,720 137,801
UTEN WA iy~ 9Ae 99.99 139,999 166,895 141,970
SN Wil &a © 91nm 99.99 139,999 230,730 199,814
UTHN WaTe 3 asn * 9nn 99.99 139,999 144,316 131,533
U3En Wide  a1gu 911 99.99 139,999 159,399 135,704
WBEn Wiy @R ana 99.99 139,999 139,473 139,500
US59n W3de  AaW ~ 91nm 99.99 139,999 58,405 48393
U3EN 1N wafida FUi

e in 99.99 121,995 (32039 (18,661)
3N wW3de a3 e 99.99 105,000 83,901 54,019
3N Wiy & dim 99.99 100,000 161,045 84,795
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On 6 September 2000 the purchaser entered into a shares pledge agreement with the
Company. According to the agreement, the purchaser pledged the above common shares to the
Company as collateral security for the due and punctual payment and performance by the purchaser
in connection with the sale and purchase of shares agreement.

The purchaser has defaulted in debt repayment for a certain period. The Company has
therefore set up a full provision of Baht 59 million in 2001.

8. INVESTMENTS
These represent investments in the following subsidiaries, associated and other companies :-

(Unit :Thousand Baht)

Ownership Method Equity Method Equity Method
2001/2000  2001/2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Investments accounted for under
equity mehtod

Subsidiaries
Precious Shipping (Singapore)

Pte. Limited 100.00 363,338 558,760 527,760
Precious Metals Limited 99.99 250,000 318,426 278,707
Precious Wishes Limited 99.99 229,999 287,979 260,821
Precious Capitals Limited 99.99 199,999 154,429 86,361
Precious Oceans Limited 99.99 175,000 296,807 240,964
Precious Minerals Limited 99.99 140,000 137,961 137,536
Precious Stones Shipping Limited 99.99 140,000 137,720 137,801
Precious Mountains Limited 99.99 139,999 166,895 141,970
Precious Hills Limited 99.99 139,999 230,730 199,814
Precious Resorts Limited 99.99 139,999 144,316 131,533
Precious Lagoons Limited 99.99 139,999 159,399 135,704
Precious Cities Limited 99.99 139,999 139,473 139,500
Precious Cliffs Limited 99.99 139,999 58,405 48,393
Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited 99.99 121,995 (32,039) (18,661)
Precious Stars Limited 99.99 105,000 83,901 54,019
Precious Seas Limited 99.99 100,000 161,045 84,795
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Percentage of Cost
Ownership Method Equity Method Equity Method
2001/2000  2001/2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Precious Planets Limited 99.99 100,000 156,384 124,150
Precious Jasmines Limited 99.99 97,999 186,962 142,110
Precious Ventures Limited 99.99 79,999 114,345 67,492
Precious Diamonds Limited 99.99 55,000 137,306 86,959
Precious Orchids Limited 99.99 51,999 109,449 71,430
Precious Rivers Limited 99.99 44,000 38,121 24,492
Precious Forests Limited 99.99 39,999 66,912 41,752
Precious Trees Limited 99.99 39,999 14,808 1,948
Precious Flowers Limited 99.99 38,999 112,671 75,506
Precious Pearls Limited 99.99 38,999 84,731 65,571
Precious Emeralds Limited 99.99 32,000 80,441 48,799
Precious Ponds Limited 99.99 31,999 52,472 21,178
Precious Garnets Limited 99.99 30,999 83,798 65,639
Precious Rubies Limited 99.99 24,000 65,926 45,200
Precious Lands Limited 99.99 24,000 21,251 21,279
Precious Opals Limited 99.99 24,000 23,937 23,966
Precious Lakes Limited 99.99 24,000 (3,459) (3,391)
Precious Sapphires Limited 99.99 23,999 3,073 (15,987)
Geepee Corporation Limited 99.88 5874 2,660 34,294
Precious Storage Terminals Limited 69.99 4199 (11,739) (12,051)
Nedtex Limited 69.99 648 (13,061) (10,779)
Precious Shipping (UK) Limited 99.99 250 6,045 4472
Precious Shipping (Panama) S.A. 99.99 250 30 (239)
Precious Shipping (Mauritius) Limited 99.99 250 (24,847) 892
Precious Comets Limited 99.40 99 (33) @)
Precious Ornaments Limited 99.40 99 (34) (7)
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Ownership Method Equity Method Equity Method
2001/2000  2001/2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Thebes Pte. Limited 100.00 0.0365 16 33
Regidor Pte. Limited 100.00 0.0503 (26) 9)
Total net investments in subsidiaries 3,478,984 4312346 3,511,709
Investments accounted for under equity method 4397584 3,572,840
Share of losses over investments (85,238) (61,131)
Net 4,312,346 3,511,709
Other investments
International Seaports Pte. Limited 33.33 17,225 22,955 17,225 22,955 17,225
Dhamra Port Company Private Ltd. 26.37 91,765 91,754 105,775 - -
Southern LPG Ltd. 39.96 31,716 19,365 28,117 - -
Kakinada Seaports Limited (Formerly
known as “Cocanada Port Company
Private Ltd”) 16.65 15,285 15,285 17,868 - -
Total other investments 155,991 149,359 168,985 22,955 17,225

The Company has presented share of losses from subsidiaries over investments by
netting off the receivable from/payable to subsidiaries in the balance sheets.

As at 31 December 2001 the Company has pledged the shares of twenty subsidiaries
amounting under equity method of Baht 2,937 million with banks to secure the long-term loans referred
to in Note 10.

The Company and subsidiaries have recorded investments in three overseas associated
companies under the equity method upto 31 December 2000 since the Company and subsidiaries
are making efforts to sell these investments and the investment in other company. This is to comply
with the conditions of the debt restructuring agreement. Therefore, the above investments have
been reclassified to other investments in other current assets.
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31 Sumaw 2543 47221 3084870 © 29281 56085 | 5663 35408 = 18480 - 1347 3278355
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AT “mu udl
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9. LAND, VESSELS, CONDOMINIUM AND EQUIPMENT

|
(Unit :Thousand Baht)

Furniture,
Condo- Vesselsand Bargesand  Plant Condo-  fixtures Motor Leasehold
minium  equipment equipment equipment = minium and_ office = vehicles Land improve- Total
equipment ment

Cost / Appraised value
31 December 2000 185845 8274658 51741 139956 = 20957 46440 34,263 1,284 1978 8757122
Acquisitions - - - - - 773 264 - 350 1,387
Disposals . (402657) (51,741) (25374) = (9000)  (4867) = (21535) (1,284) = (1578) (518,036)
31 December 2001 185845 7,872,001 - 114582 = 11957 42346 12,992 - 750 8240473
Accumulated depreciation
31 December 2000 47221 3084870 29281 56,085 5,663 35,408 18,480 - 1347 3278355
Depreciation for the year 7,698 511,695 2,612 7,656 768 2271 6,255 - 111 539,066
Depreciation on revaluation surplus 4,983 - - - - - - - - 4983
Depreciation on disposals - (294,864) = (31,893)  (2,036) (1,667) (1673)  (14,396) - (999)  (347528)
31 December 2001 59902 3301701 - 61,705 4764 36,006 10,339 - 459 3474876
Net book value
31 December 2000 138624 5189788 22460 83,871 15294 11,032 15783 1284 631 5478767
31 December 2001 125943 4570300 - 52,877 7,193 6,340 2,653 - 291 4765597
Depreciation for the year
2000 608,723
2001 544,049
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(Unit Thousand Baht)

— THecoweanvony |
Furniture, fixtures !
ST vehicles e Total
Cost :
31 December 2000 13,484 9,947 1,978 %5,409
Acquisitions 90 - 350 - 440
Disposals - (50) (1,578) (‘LL,628)
31 December 2001 13574 9,897 750 %4,221
Accumulated depreciation :
31 December 2000 10,065 6,312 1,347 17,724
Depreciation for the year 1,307 1341 111 : 2,759
Depreciation on disposals - (39) (999) (;L,038)
31 December 2001 11372 7,614 459 19,445
Net book value :
31 December 2000 3419 3,635 631 :7,685
31 December 2001 2,202 2,283 291 :4,776
Depreciation for the year w
2000 :7,567
2001 2,759

The subsidiaries have mortgaged thirty-one vessels and certain condominium units
with bank to secure long-term loans as referred to in Note 10.

During the current year, certain subsidiaries disposed of their four vessels, two barges
and a condominium unit with loss of Baht 14 million.

10. LONG-TERM LOANS
These long-term loans are the loans resulting from the restructuring of debts under the
debt restructuring agreement dated 6 July 2000 and 10 July 2000.
The outstanding balances of loans as at 31 December 2001 and 2000 were as follows:
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(Unit Thausand Baht)

© CONSOLIDATED  THECOMPANYONLY |
2001 2000 2001 2000
Original loans 2,395,492 3,405,284 60,677 160,406
Commercial loans 1,701,730 1,744,415 1,701,730 1,744,415
Less : Current portion (590,107) (817,346) (54,651) (45,351)
Long-term portion 3,507,115 4,332,353 1,707,756 1,859,470

Original loans

As at 31 December 2001, the Company and twenty of its subsidiaries had outstanding
loans from various banks and financial institutions aggregating approximately Baht 289.6 million,
USD 47.14 million and INR 15 million (2000 : Baht 355.3 million, USD 69.87 million and INR 15
million) on which interest is charged at fixed and floating rates specified in the agreements.
According to the repayment schedule, the loans will be repaid in quarterly installments
commencing 31 March 2000 until the end of 2005. During the year, the Company and certain
subsidiaries repaid approximately Baht 65.7 million and USD 22.73 million (2000 : Baht 182.88
million and USD 21.58 million) of the loan.

As at 31 December 2001, these loans are secured by the following :-

a) The mortgage of thirty vessels belonging to subsidiaries and the condominium units of
a subsidiary (Note 9).

b) The pledge of the shares of nineteen subsidiaries (Note 8).

c) The guarantees of twenty-five subsidiaries by Precious Shipping Public Company Limited.

d) The assignment of the insurance policies for thirty of the subsidiaries’s vessels.

Commercial loans
These are Thai Baht loans which the Company shall, by no later than each of the repayment
dates specified below, repay an aggregate principal amount of at least equal to the amounts specified below :-

Equivalent to

Repayment Date Million US dollar
31 December 2001 7.0
25 July 2004 40.0
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The commercial loans carry interest at fixed rates per annum. If the Company fails to
repay at the applicable repayment dates, interest rate will be increased by 1% per year from those
dates. The loans are finally due for repayment on 17 july 2005. During the year, the Company repaid
approximately Baht 42.7 million (2000 : Baht 5.86 million). These loans are secured by pledge of
the share of a subsidiary (Note 8), the mortgage and the assignment of the insurance policy of one
vessel of a subsidiary (Note 9). The Company has to comply with certain conditions and restrictions
provided in the above loan agreements such as -

a) The debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.25 : 1 and debt to equity ratio of not
exceeding 2 : 1 and funded debt ratio not exceeding 4 : 1.

b) Certain amounts of cash flow surplus shall be used for loans repayment.

c) Not to create or permit to subsist any security interest on the whole or any part of its
present or future assets, except for permitted security interest.

d) Limit the acquisition of assets and investments at the amount as defined in the agreements.

e) Not to permit the reduction of the Company’s share capital.

11. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

These redeemable convertible debentures (RCDs) were issued under the terms
of the debt restructuring agreement dated 17 July 2000.

On 17 July 2000, the Company issued Thai Baht 589,503,000 and USD 20,936,297
of zero coupon RCDs. Under the terms and conditions of the Thai Baht's and US dollar’s
RCDs, the Company has an option to redeem the debentures within a period of thirty months
from the issue date. In the first six months from the issue date, the redemption amount payable by
the Company is 41.67% of the face value of the RCDs. In the next quarter such redemption
amount is increased to 53.34% of the face value and it is increased by 5.83% per quarter
thereafter. This is a call option (pre-redeemable call option at discount) granted to the Company
and is not the obligation of the Company.

If the RCDs are not redeemed by the Company during the above redemption period,
the RCD holders have the option to convert them to equity shares of the Company at 95% of the
average closing market price of the Company’s shares during the month immediately preceding the
conversion. If the Thai Baht RCD holders do not exercise the option to convert them within a
fixed conversion period, the Company has the obligation to redeem the RCDs through a payment
of 0.01% of the face value of the RCDs.The USD RCD holders have no such redemption right.
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Recognition and Fair Valuation of RCDs

The Company recognises the RCDs as compound instruments containing both a
liability and an equity element. The fair value of the straight debt component of RCDs is recorded
as a liability (which will increase in line with their conversion value and fall in accordance with
their pre-redeemable call option value) and the difference between the straight debt value and
the face value of the RCDs is recognised as a part of equity under the heading “Unrealised
gain on redeemable convertible debentures”.

The liability element of the RCDs as at 31 December 2001 has been computed as
70.83% of the par value of the RCDs (2000 : 41.67%) and can be summarised as follows :-

|
(Unit Thousand Baht)

" CONSOLIDATED] THE COMPANY ONLY |
2001 2000

Redeemable convertible debentures - zero coupon

-USdollar -USD 20,936,297 909,465

-USD 14,627,381 648,866

- Thai Baht 479,703 589,503
Less : Unrealised gain on redeemable

convertible debentures (329,204) (874,348)
Redeemable convertible debentures - liability element 799,365 624,620

In respect of the issuance of the RCDs as referred to above, the Company increased
its authorised share capital by 136,800,000 shares in order to reserve the shares for the exercise of
conversion of RCDs.

During the current year, the USD RCDs of USD 6,308,916 was redeemed at the
amount of USD 2,628,799 and THB RCDs of Baht 109.8 million was redeemed at the amount of
Baht 41.05 million. The redemption was resulted in a total gain of Baht 233.07 million and recorded
as an extraordinary item in the earnings statement for the year.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
12. STATUTORY RESERVE 3

Under the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside |

a reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward |
(if any) until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered share capital. This reserve is not
available for dividend distribution. 1
In accordance with Section 1202 of the Civil and Commercial Code, each time the 1

subsidiaries declares a dividend payment, it must allocate not less than 5 percent of its earnings to its |
statutory reserve, until this statutory reserve reaches not less than 10 percent of registered share |
capital. This reserve is not available for dividend distribution. |
|

|

|

|

|
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|
|
13. EXCHANGE LOSSES |
|
Exchange losses for the year ended 31 December 2001 and 2000 were below - w
|
(Unit Thousand Baht)

T CONSOLIDATED  THECOMPANYONLY |
2001 2000 2001 2000
Realised exchange losses 23,180 161,106 9,658 93,720
Unrealised exchange losses 52,283 436,662 14,843 95,751
Exchange losses - net 75,463 597,768 24,501 189471

14. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration represents the benefits paid to the Company’'s directors in
accordance with Section 90 of the Public Limited Companies Act, exclusive of salaries and related
benefits payable to executive directors.

15. GAIN FROM DEBT RESTRUCTURING
These represent gain from debt restructuring of the Company and subsidiaries by net
of related expenses which were incurred from debt restructuring. These were in accordance with
“Debt Restructuring Agreement” dated 6, 10, 17 July 2000.

16. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand and deposits at financial institutions with an original maturity of 3 months or less and not
subject to restriction.

17. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company and subsidiaries and their employees have jointly registered provident
fund scheme under Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The funds are contributed at the rate of 5
percent of their basic salaries by both the Company / the subsidiaries and the employees and
managed by Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited. The funds will be paid to the employees
upon retirement, resignation and termination in accordance with the rules of staff provident
fund. During the year 2001, approximately Baht 0.84 million (The Company Only : Baht 0.59 million)
has been contributed to the fund by the Company and subsidiaries.
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18. EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

(Unit Thousand Baht)

2001 2000 2001 2000
Number of employees at end of year 920 1,068 66 69
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 900,210 908,181 113,049 118,617

19. PROMOTIONAL PRIVILEGES
Under the provisions of the Investment Promotion Act B.E. 2520, the subsidiaries were

granted certain promotional privileges for their marine transportation, loading and unloading for
sea transport and warehousing business. The promotional privileges include, among other things,
exemption from the payment of income tax for a period of 5 - 8 years commencing as from the date
of first earning operating income on the condition that the vessels owned by the subsidiaries are
registered in Thailand. As at 31 December 2001, the twenty-four subsidiaries have registered their 29
vessels under the Thai flag.

Revenues and expenses for 2001 and 2000, classified between promoted and non-promoted
business can be summarised below :-

(Unit :Trllousand Baht)

2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Revenues 3,397,817 3,347,652 1,785,719 2,208,815 5,183,536 5,556,467
Costs and expenses 2,638,786 3413368 = 1,739,794 2,009,347 4,378,580 5422,715
Net earnings (loss) 759,031 (65,716) 45,925 199,468 804,956 133,752

20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a) As at 31 December 2001, the Company is contingently liable as guarantor for the
payment of subsidiaries’ loans totalling approximately USD 45.77 million and Baht 289.55 million
(2000 : USD 66.17 million and Baht 355.26 million)
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b) As at 31 December 2001, the Company is contingently liable as guarantor for the
payment of related companies’ loans totalling approximately INR 15 million and USD 6.5 million (2000
:INR 51.60 million and USD 6.86 million).

c) As at 31 December 2001, the Company and subsidiaries are defendants against
maritime claims whereby total liabilities may aggregate up to USD 0.8 million. The ultimate outcome
of these claims cannot be determined at this time, but management anticipate that no material liability
will arise. Accordingly, no provision has been provided in the accounts.

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company and subsidiaries do not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative
or trading purposes.
21.1 Foreign Currency Risk

Almost all revenues and expenditures of the Company and subsidiaries are
denominated in U.S. dollars, which provides a natural hedge against the currency risk associated
with transactions in U.S. dollars. Consequently, the Company and subsidiaries are exposed to a
currency risk in respect of its financial instruments denominated in other currencies. The Company
and subsidiaries has certain secured/unsecured baht loans which are not hedged. Therefore,
the Company and subsidiaries remain exposed to risk from the appreciation of the Thai Baht
against the US dollar. However, the Company's management has decided to maintain an open
position of this exposure.

The Company is not exposed to any currency risk from the US dollar redeemable
convertible debentures, as these are wholly denominated in US dollar. The Company has issued
Thai Baht redeemable convertible debentures. However as there is no repayment obligation
under these RCDs, the currency risk is applicable only on the call option value.

Exchange rates applied for translation foreign currency liabilities as at 31 December
2001 can be summarised below :-

Baht
US dollar 443597
Indian rupees 0.9842

21.2 Interest Rate Risk
Since the redeemable convertible debentures are zero coupon, there is no
interest rate risk associated with these financial instruments.
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As at 31 December 2001 the Company and subsidiaries had the following financial |
|
|
|

assets and financial liabilities exposed to interest rate risk :-

|
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

T Amownsofesesmabives |
Fixed interest
Floating maturing in Average interest rate (%)
interest 1 year Over  Non-interest
rate or less 1 year bearing Total Floating Fixed
THB usb THB usbD

Financial assets :-
Cash and cash equivalents 256,462 - - 5128 @ 261,590 - 15-1.8% - -
Current investment

- Time deposits - 14,965 - - 14,965 - - 1.6% 1.8%
Trade accounts receivable - - - 120,819 120,819
Receivable and advances

to related parties - other

related companies - - - 9,347 9,347
Total 256,462 14,965 - 135,294 = 406,721
Financial liabilities :-
Long-term loans 2,395,493 - 1,701,730 - 4,097,223 7.0% 3.4% 7.0% -
Trade accounts payable - - - 119261 119,261
Redeemable convertible

debentures - - - 799,366 = 799,366
Total 2,395,493 - 1,701,730 918,627 5,015,850

21.3 Credit Risk
The Company has established a credit policy of evaluating the creditworthiness
of its charterers and other parties and restricts its dealings to only sound parties along with tight
and adequate documentation to minimize the risk of financial loss from default. The Company’s
management believes that the maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount
of receivables less allowance for doubtful debts as stated in the balance sheets.
21.4 Fair Value
Since the majority of financial assets are short-term and loans carry interest at
rates close to current market rates, the management believes that the fair value of the Company’s
and subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying value.
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22. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT
The Company and its subsidiaries’ activities predominantly involve the shipping
businesses and carries cargo operations to various locations worldwide. As a result, all of the revenues,
operating profits (losses) and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain mainly to the
aforementioned industry segment and geographic area.

23. PRESENTATION AND RECLASSIFICATION

The presentation of these financial statements has been made in compliance with the
Notification of the Commercial Registration Department dated 14 September 2001, issued under the
Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2000 have
been reclassified to conform to the current year's classifications, with no effect on the net loss or
shareholders’ equity as reported by the previous auditor.

24. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s directors.
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RESTATED US DOLLAR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Restated US Dollar Financial Statements certified by Ferrier Hodgson Limited along
with their report, are reproduced hereunder. The restatement has been done on the basis of the
audited Thai Baht Financial Statements and the subsequent restatement into US Dollar has been
certified by the Independent Accountants - Ferrier Hodgson Limited. The Restated US Dollar Financial
Statements should be read together with the Report of Ferrier Hodgson, which contains, inter
alia, the Policy of Restatement from Thai Baht to US Dollar.

It is necessary to provide the Restated US Dollar Financial Statements to the shareholders,
since, these statements give a more accurate financial position of the Company since the shipping
assets, which, from the major bulk of the total assets of the Company are valued, bought and sold
in US Dollars. Moreover, all shipping revenues are derived in US Dollars and practically all expenses
are incurred in US Dollars. In respect of liabilities, the Company’s Foreign Exchange exposure is
only on the uncovered Baht denominated liabilities. This leads to a mismatch in the Baht Denominated
Balance Sheet where the fixed assets are expressed in Thai Baht at the original exchange rates
prevailing at the time of purchase of the asset (about Baht 25-26 per US Dollar), but the
liabilities are expressed in Thai Baht at the closing exchange rate as at 31t December 2001 (about Baht
44 per US Dollar) resulting in an understatement of the value of the fixed assets, in Baht terms.

To remove the above mismatch, the Company has prepared the Restated US Dollar
Financial Statements which are then certified by Ferrier Hodgson Limited. In recognition of the
above, as a part of the Debt Restructure documentation, it is the Company’s obligation to additionally
provide the Restated US Dollar Financial Statements to all the Financial Creditors and also to
compute the Financial Covenants based on these Restated Financial Statements only. Accordingly,
there are regularly being provided to all financial creditors and are also released to the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET).
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SCOPE OF WORK

Ferrier Hodgson Limited (“FH™) has not performed an audit examination of Precious
Shipping Public Company Limited's (“PSL” or “the Company”) accounts or of the management
information, nor has FH verified the underlying transactions. Therefore, FH give no opinion on the
financial statements.This is only a restatement of the THB audited financial statements into USD.

In no event shall FH be liable for any loss liability, cost, damage or expense arising in any
way from fraudulent acts, misrepresentation or wilful default on the part of the Company, its
directors, employees, or agents.

The Report has been prepared for the use of the Company, its creditors, legal and financial
advisors. FH does not accept any responsibility or liability to other parties.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Precious Shipping Public Company Limited (“PSL” or “the Company”) on 20 July 2000
engaged Ferrier Hodgson Limited (“FH”) to prepare a quarterly report on the restatement of
the THB audited / reviewed consolidated financial statements into USD, prepared by the Company.
The engagement includes a review of the Company’s mathematical calculation and the basis of USD
restatement of both the balance sheet and income statement on behalf of the lenders who are
party to the Inter-Creditor Deed.

Accordingly, FH attach a summary of the basis of the restatement of the THB financial
statements into USD as Appendix 2.

FH has undertaken to report on its review of the restated USD consolidated financial
statements for the twelve-month period ended 31 December 2001. In undertaking the above,
FH were accorded the full assistance and co-operation of the PSL staff and management.

The restated USD Balance Sheet as at 31* December 2001 indicates that the total assets
and liabilities of PSL were USD 204 million and USD 120 million, respectively. The equity of PSL as
at 31 December 2001 was therefore USD 84 million.

In relation to the income statement, PSLs total revenues and expenses, excluding interest
and finance cost, for the twelve months ended 31 December 2001 were USD 92.7 million and USD
84.7 million, respectively. Net income, after including such items as interest and finance cost totalling
USD 7 million and the extraordinary item incurred from the gain on redemption of Redeemable
Convertible Debentures totalling USD 5.2 million, equals USD 6.6 million. The retained earnings
at the end of the period stood at USD 8.6 million.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Table 1 : Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31t December 2001 - Assets

ASSETS
THB usb THB UsD

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 261,590,521 5,921,070 228,334,407 5,298,323

Current investments:

Time deposits 14,964,636 338,723 29,153,686 676,489
Other investments 149,358,890 4,109,750 168,984,612 4,079,575

Accounts receivable - trade - net 120,818,703 2,734,717 104,719,389 2,429,932

Receivable from and advances to related companies 9,347,389 211577 - -

Bunker oil 61,628,749 1,394,959 87,000,852 2,018,787

Other current assets 184,617,762 4,178,801 313,329,850 7,270,577
Total current assets 802,326,650 18,889,597 931,522,796 21,773,683
Fixed assets at cost

Vessels & Vessels Equipment 7,872,000,897 302,329,837 8,274,657,642 318,329,127

Office equipment 21,219,152 567,209 25,420,159 743,844

Barge & equipment - - 51,741,078 2,029,062

Leasehold improvement 2,773,880 62,786 4,001,710 92,857

Vehicles 12,991,321 305,129 34,262,643 1,130,411

Buildings & improvement 195,778,071 7677571 204,778,066 8,030,512

Furniture & fixtures 21,126,880 478,204 21,020,324 487,760

Plant equipment 114,582,149 4,493418 141,239,942 5,538,821

Total 8,240,472,350 315,914,154 8,757,121,564 336,382,394

Less: Accumulated depreciation (3,474,875,308) (136,011,934) (3,278,354,310) (128,689,133)
Total Fixed assets - net 4,765597,042 179,902,220 5478,767,254 207,693,261
Other non-current assets

Deferred charges - net 221,982,433 5,210,792 257,337,647 6,532,721

Goodwill - net 9,493,080 372,278 10,171,160 398,869

Other non-current assets 3,568,943 80,783 13,554,718 314,527
Total other non-current assets 235,044,456 5,663,853 281,063,525 7,246,117
Total assets 5,802,968,148 204,455,670 6,691,353 575

236,713,061
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Table 2 : Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2001 - Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity

THB usD THB uUsSD
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade accounts payable 119,260,727 2,688,493 211,901,727 4,878,077
Current portion of long-term loans 590,107,337 13,302,780 817,346,028 18,815,690
Payable to and advances related companies - 19,517,499 449,302
Advance received from charterers 75,000,660 1,690,739 98,150,161 2,259,463
Interest payable 6,649,366 149,897 5,923,655 136,365
Other current liabilities 231,430,686 5217138 216,335,086 4,980,135
Total current liabilities 1,022,448,776 23,049,047 1,369,174,156 31,519,032
Redeemable convertible debentures 799,365574 18,020,086 624,619,707 14,379,039
Long-term liabilities - net of current portion 3,507,115,459 79,060,848 4,332,353111 99,732,804
Total liabilities 5,328,929,809 120,129,981 6,326,146974 145,630,875
Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital - issued and paid-up 520,000,000 20,392,157 520,000,000 20,392,157
Translation adjustment 143,076,118 4,698,812 140,638,773 4,853,372
Premium on ordinary shares 926,054,829 36,315,876 926,054,829 36,315,876
Unrealised gain on redeemable convertible debenture 329,203,639 7,421,232 874,347,672 20,127,894
Statutory reserve - the Company 60,500,000 2,372,549 60,500,000 2,372,549
Statutory reserve - subsidiaries 77,465,999 2,856,051 77,465,999 2,856,051
General reserve in subsidiaries 24,181,905 800,153 24,181,905 800,153
Retained earnings (1,645,951,395) 8,578,248 (2,319,269,252) 1,953,286
Total equity attributable to shareholders 434,531,095 83,435,078 303,919,926 89,671,338
Minority interest - equity attributable to
minority shareholders of subsidiaries 39,507,244 890,611 61,286,675 1,410,848
Total Shareholders’ Equity 474,038,339 84,325,689 365,206,601 91,082,186
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 5,802,968,148 204,455,670 6,691,353 575 236,713,061
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TawA ldae 3,324,312,301 84,734,445 4,038,833,961 99,242,097
ils () Aouvinaamuilessuas

A ldaemenisisuuaznGisuls 731,699,068 7,979,173 157,253,663 14,606,817
¥ : pandedeuasAdldiemnisiu (310,267,937) (7,012,171) (591,058,079) (15,113,794)
mls (@anu) Aouvina@dula 421,431,131 967,002 (433,804,416) (506,977)
Ain : miulatiyaaa (2,961,112) (66,712) (1,505,274) (39,520)
mls (wanu) Aauvin ‘wwgesgaey sy 418,470,019 900,290 (435,309,690) (546,497)
An : wmanu nd 'auﬁtﬂu‘umﬁjﬁaﬁu s 21,779,431 489,563 0,263,643 148,449
mls (anu)  nanauTImMiAE 440,249,450 1,389,853 (429,046,047) (398,048)
Alsnnnsandn “yanfmuasamaanidauas

fATuanianumd - - 62,403,633 1,658,819
Mlsnnmisldaaududulas aweisldoauls 233,068,407 5,235,109 = -
mls (wanu) nd 673,317,857 6,624,962 (366,642,414) 1,260,771
mls (anu) ¢ a, dusan (2,319,269,252) 1,953,286 (1,952,626,838) 692,515
mls (manu) ¢ §, Uaesn (1,645,951,395) 8,578,248 (2,319,269,252) 1,953,286
fils (1nanw) savu 12.95 0.13 (7.05) 0.02
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Table 3 : Consolidated Income Statement for Twelve Months

Consolidated Income Statement

Ended 31t December 2001

THB usSbD THB uUsD
Revenues
Vessel operating income 4,010,630,227 90,437,422 4,115,748,109 103,681,290
Service income 27,002,998 609,159 54,261,395 1,401,195
Exchange gains - 1,253,805 - 8,103,542
Share of profit from investments under equity method 5,729,663 127,612 - -
Interest income 9,166,474 206,901 12,330,655 311,942
Other income 3,482,007 78,719 13,747,465 350,945
Total revenues 4,056,011,369 92,713,618 4,196,087,624 113,848,914
Expenses
Vessel operating costs 2,362,638,643 53,748,427 2,506,687,970 63,646,253
Cost of services 39,586,505 897,894 41,526,658 1,065,982
Administrative expenses 178,915,540 4,028,640 166,397,624 4,170,506
Doubtful accounts 108,965,144 2,482,680 15243715 382,061
Exchange losses 75,462,528 - 597,768,568 -
Depreciation 544,048,209 21,017,947 608,722,617 24,004,600
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 14,695,732 2,558,857 102,486,809 5,972,695
Total expenses 3,324,312,301 84,734,445 4,038,833,961 99,242,097
Income before interest and finance cost and income tax 731,699,068 7979173 157,253,663 14,606,817
Less: Interest and finance costs (310,267,937) (7,012171) (591,058,079) (15,113,794)
Income before income tax 421,431,131 967,002 (433,804,416) (506,977)
Less: Corporate income tax (2,961,112) (66,712) (1,505,274) (39,520)
Income before minority interest after tax 418,470,019 900,290 (435,309,690) (546,497)
Less: Net loss of minority interest 21,779,431 489,563 6,263,643 148,449
Net income before extraordinary items 440,249,450 1,389,853 (429,046,047) (398,048)
Gain on swap termination - - 62,403,633 1,658,819
Gain on redemption of RCDs 233,068,407 5,235,109 - -
Net income 673,317,857 6,624,962 (366,642,414) 1,260,771
Retained earnings, Beginning of the year (2,319,269,252) 1,953,286 (1,952,626,838) 692515
Retained earnings, Ending of the year (1,645,951,395) 8,578,248 (2,319,269,252) 1,953,286
Earnings per share 12.95 0.13 (7.05) 0.02
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POLICY OF RESTATEMENT

FROMTHB TO USD CURRENCY

In restating the financial statements, consideration has been given to Thai GAAP However,
due to the unique nature of this restatement the provisions of Thai GAAP may not necessarily
have been complied with. A significant unique feature is that many of the assets, liabilities and
transactions of PSL were originally denominated in USD and translated into THB as required by
the SET. In these instances these assets, liabilities and transactions have been restated into USD
at the exchange rate, or estimated exchange rate, at which they were converted into THB. This,
however, was not always possible in relation to the transactions recorded in the income statement,
as this would require matching each transaction with the exchange rate at that date, in which
case the weighted average exchange rate was applied.

Based on the uniqueness of the restatement discussed above, FH has sought to ensure the
application of the most appropriate methods of restatement to reflect the underlying valuation and
performance of the Company.

Please note that FH's responsibility is limited only to check and certify the restatement
of the financial statements in USD based on the quarterly / semi-annual / annual financial statements
in Thai Baht currency (THB) already reviewed / audited by statutory auditors. As such, the scope is
limited only to a review on the accuracy of the restatement of the financial statements based upon
the existing set of accounts maintained in THB.

Accordingly, the policies of the restatement of the items in the Company’s balance sheet
and income statement can be described as follows: -

Balance Sheet

Most items in PSLs audited / reviewed balance sheet are converted from THB into USD
using the exchange rate as at the balance sheet date. THB / USD’s buying rate is applied on the asset
side while the selling rate is used on the liability side. This policy, however, is not applied to some
items as FH considers an alternative policy, as described below, would provide more accurate
restatement into USD.

> Investments originally made in USD were translated by PSL into THB at the historical
exchange rate as at the date of the investment. Therefore, in restating in USD the historical
exchange rate has been used to reverse the translation.

> Vessels (including the barge and its equipment) and unamortised drydock and the special
survey were originally purchased in USD currency and translated into THB at the historical
exchange rate as at the acquisition date. Therefore in restating to USD the historical
exchange rate has been used to reverse the translation.
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Where fixed assets were originally purchased in THB the assets are converted by PSL at
the exchange rate as at the balance sheet date. This, compared with the translation of
USD fixed assets, is not consistent and therefore FH have applied the historical exchange
rates to major THB fixed assets, i.e. buildings, plant, and equipment.

Depreciation of assets which were originally acquired in USD s restated using the historical
exchange rate at the date of acquisition. However, where the assets were originally
purchased in THB, the depreciation is converted by PSL at the exchange rate as at the
balance sheet date. Again, the policy on USD and THB asset depreciation is not consistent
and therefore FH has applied the historical exchange rates to major THB fixed assets, i.e.
buildings, plant, and equipment.

Bunker oil, accounts receivable and payable, and advance received from charterers were
originally denominated in USD and are translated into THB at the exchange rate at the
balance sheet date.The restatement into USD therefore is based on the 31* December 2001
exchange rate to reverse the translation.

The nature of other current assets and liabilities is mostly very current and therefore the
exchange rate as at the balance sheet date is applied.

Other assets, excluding unamortised drydock and the special survey, are denominated in
USD and are translated into THB at the exchange rate as at the balance sheet date. The
restatement into USD therefore has been done at the 31 December 2001 exchange rate to
reverse the translation.

Goodwill is the excess of the investment in Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited, one of
PSL's subsidiaries, over its book value at the amount denominated in THB. Similar to fixed
assets originally made in THB the restatement into USD is applied at the historical rate.
Loans from banks, bonds and interest payable are mostly denominated in USD and are
translated into THB at the exchange rate as at the balance sheet date.The restatement into
USD therefore has been done at the 31 December 2001 exchange rate to reverse the
translation. THB loans and debentures are also converted at the exchange rate as at the
balance sheet date.

Minority interest is derived from minority shareholders’ portion in the retained earnings of
subsidiaries of PSL calculated at the balance sheet date and therefore the exchange rate
as at the balance sheet date is applied.

Translation adjustment primarily relates to THB denominated assets and liabilities restated
at different exchange rates to USD resulting in an imbalance in the balance sheet. This should
not occur for assets and liabilities originally denominated in USD as we have sought to
restate the THB amounts to the original USD amounts. It should therefore be understood
that the USD cumulative translation adjustment is not the translation of the THB translation
adjustment.

Share capital, reserves and retained earnings are restated at the historical exchange rates
in which movements occurred.
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Income Statement

Most items in the Company's audited / reviewed income statement were originally
denominated in USD and translated into THB at the prevailing exchange rate! at that time. In order
to perfectly restate these transactions it would be necessary to match each transaction with its
historical exchange rate. This is outside the scope of our review. These items have been translated
using the weighted average exchange rates for three months ended 31st December 2001, which
should approximate (where income, expenses and exchange rates are relatively stable) the historical
exchange rates of each transaction. However should the THB / USD exchange rate change significantly
in the future, the policy may be amended to better illustrate PSLs performance in USD terms. This
policy, again, is not applied to some items as we consider an alternative policy, as described below,
would provide more accurate restatement in USD.

> Depreciation of assets originally acquired in USD is similar to the depreciation item in the
balance sheet. This item is not directly translated using the weighted monthly average rate but
the historical acquisition exchange rates. As mentioned earlier in the balance sheet section,
the policy on USD and THB asset depreciation is not consistent and therefore the historical
exchange rates are applied to major THB fixed assets, i.e. buildings, plant, and equipment.

> Gains / losses on disposal of fixed assets are converted at the actual THB / USD exchange rate
as at the date of asset disposal for both USD and THB sales.

> The exchange gain in the USD Income Statement arises from THB denominated monetary
assets and liabilities, minor fixed assets and current assets and liabilities which in USD terms
have changed in value since 30 September 2001. Due to the complexity in obtaining detailed
figures for each item it is assumed that these items are fixed for the whole financial
statement period, i.e. since October 2001.

> Gain on swap termination is restated at the actual THB / USD exchange rate as at the date
of swap termination.

> Retained earnings at the beginning of the year are restated into USD at the actual historical
exchange rate for the periods in which retained earnings were recorded. However, as
mentioned earlier, the historical rate applied to buildings, plant, and equipment affects their
net value, which subsequently affects the retained earnings in the past.

Please note that any items existing in the accounts before June 1997 are converted at THB /
USD rate of 25.5 since the devaluation of THB commenced in June 1997 as before the devaluation
the THB / USD exchange rate was relatively stable at THB 25.5 / USD 1.

1The foreign exchange rate used is the monthy average rate obtained from the Bank of Thailand one month afterwards,
eg average THB / USD rate of April is applied as the basis for the month of May figure.
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Usngsna : WresEamunza

nafauaed : uaa 309

nuaaneday : 1,973,000,000 umn

(197,300,000 ¥ju yap1¥iuaz 10 um)
vuflaanuazFeandssiiayaruds : 520,000,000 U
(52,000,000 19 az 10 um)

iR : Tu 7 @rAnsAEdEn 8 auu mawia wae“aw weuesh nzamwy 10500
Tnsfwit : 66-2 237-8700-4

N3 13 : 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460

WANG : 20412 PSL TH

E-mail : psl@preciousshipping.com

Home page : http://www.preciousshipping.com

PRECIOUS SHIPPING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Business : Shipowner

Registration No.: Bor Mor Jor 309

Authorized share capital : Baht1,973,000,000.-
(197,300,000 shares of Baht 10 each)

Issued and fully paid-up share capital : Baht 520,000,000
(52,000,000 shares of Baht 10 each)

Location : 7" Floor, Cathay House, 8 North Sathorn Road,
Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Telephone : 66-2 237-8700-4

Fax: 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460

Telex : 20412 PSLTH

E-mail : psl@preciousshipping.com

Home page : http://www.preciousshipping.com
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OTHER INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SEC.114
OF PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANIES ACT B.E 2535

o a a1 a4 a o a v & oav & ° v do ' v v & ala &
ada thas ﬂizbﬂ‘ﬂt}iﬂﬁ] AIUIENYBAINUIEN A2ViUAILLATRLAS 10 wulﬂwaammuvguﬂmwmﬂlmLmemeaaumqﬂﬂauu
Names and category of subsidiary companies in which the Company holds more than 10% of
shares sold by such companies.

FaiStngay Nasu NuIAnzidisu ﬂuﬁaamsau‘%ﬂn “nwu Uszangsne
Name of Subsidiaries Currency  Registered  #hszfsgaruan n1shaiu Category of business
Capital Issued and fully Percentage of
paid-up Shareholdings
Share capital

1 USHh WaEe  Wnnad 310 U 250,000,000 250,000,000 99.99 W2adsa
Precious Metals Limited Baht 250,000,000 250,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

2 USHN WaRe Aua nm U 230,000,000 230,000,000 99.99 WueEa
Precious Wishes Limited Baht 230,000,000 230,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

3 wSwn wade  Teu ” 3utl s1im umn 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 WhunaiEa
Precious Stones Shipping Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

4 USun wWSide Hwasa ~ dnm UM 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 WeEa
Precious Minerals Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

5 USHN NIEE  wauR 9nA um 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 WunEa
Precious Lands Limited Baht 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

6 USHN W3R Snas nm U 44,000,000 44,000,000 99.99 [WER958
Precious Rivers Limited Baht 44,000,000 44,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

7 USEN Wilde  1am © 9nnm U 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 WeiEa
Precious Lakes Limited Baht 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

8 USHN WSy & anm U 100,000,000 100,000,000 99.99 [W1B9EE
Precious Seas Limited Baht 100,000,000 100,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

9 U3EN Wildy a3 910m UM 105,000,000 105,000,000 99.99 WedEa
Precious Stars Limited Baht 105,000,000 105,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

10 W3wn wade Tadeu ~ s1im U 175,000,000 175,000,000 99.99 WunEa
Precious Oceans Limited Baht 175,000,000 175,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

11 US¥n WSde  uwauwa © nm U 100,000,000 100,000,000 99.99 [WER958
Precious Planets Limited Baht 100,000,000 100,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

12 Uswh wade lewaus a1Am um 55,000,000 55,000,000 99.99 WueiEa
Precious Diamonds Limited Baht 55,000,000 55,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

13 Uiwn wade  wanlws ddn um 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Wunsse
Precious Sapphires Limited Baht 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

14 US¥n W3Re Buwasa 970 U 32,000,000 32,000,000 99.99 W2a9sa
Precious Emeralds Limited Baht 32,000,000 32,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

15 uswn wWide 38 91nm um 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 WueEa
Precious Rubies Limited Baht 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

16 u5¥n wW3&e lavaa “ anm U 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Waassa
Precious Opals Limited Baht 24,000,000 24,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

17 U5Wh wWaldia male © 9nAn UM 31,000,000 31,000,000 99.99 WhuniEa
Precious Garnets Limited Baht 31,000,000 31,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

18 Uswn Wi WAsa ~ 91nm UM 39,000,000 39,000,000 99.99 WeEa
Precious Pearls Limited Baht 39,000,000 39,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

19 US¥n W3 Wanias nm U 39,000,000 39,000,000 99.99 W858
Precious Flowers Limited Baht 39,000,000 39,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

20 USHN Wilde was i 91N um 40,000,000 40,000,000 99.99 WniEa
Precious Forests Limited Baht 40,000,000 40,000,000 99.99 Shipowner

21 USHh wWSide 03 7 21nn UM 40,000,000 40,000,000 99.99 WnEa
Precious Trees Limited Baht 40,000,000 40,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
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Haviingay Nasu nusenafion  NuiiaanuaziBun A Usziangsha
Name of Subsidiaries Currency Registered ’&qizsﬁugaﬂ"\uéﬁ msﬁaﬁu Category of business
Capital Issued and fully Percentage of
paid-up Shareholdings
Share capital
22 USHN WS waum ane U 32,000,000 32,000,000 99.99 [W1289E
Precious Ponds Limited Baht 32,000,000 32,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
23 USHn wWSEe  Buwas nm U 80,000,000 80,000,000 99.99 WeiEa
Precious Ventures Limited Baht 80,000,000 80,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
24 U3¥n wWide walllmaa © 9nm U 200,000,000 200,000,000 99.99 Rkl
Precious Capitals Limited Baht 200,000,000 200,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
25 USEn wWSEe 9 Ju e U 98,000,000 98,000,000 99.99 [W12B9E
Precious Jasmines Limited Baht 98,000,000 98,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
26 USHN Wilde  aaAm ~ annm U 52,000,000 52,000,000 99.99 WniEa
Precious Orchids Limited Baht 52,000,000 52,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
27 U3En WAl anqu ” 91nm U 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 [W1B9E
Precious Lagoons Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
28 USHN WS AW © 97AR U 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 [W1289E
Precious Cliffs Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
29 SN wWSiEe &a  annm U 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 WiEa
Precious Hills Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
30 uSuEN Wae Wiy © 910 um 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 WadEa
Precious Mountains Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
31 US¥n Walde 5 ain ~ 91na umn 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 WhnaEa
Precious Resorts Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
32 USHEN WIdEe  maNdn © A1nm U 100,000 100,000 99.40 W2a9sa
Precious Comets Limited Baht 100,000 100,000 99.40 Shipowner
33 USEN WilTe eausiur 910 U 100,000 100,000 99.40 WiEa
Precious Ornaments Limited Baht 100,000 100,000 99.40 Shipowner
34 U3Hn Wiy @R snm U 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 [W1B9E
Precious Cities Limited Baht 140,000,000 140,000,000 99.99 Shipowner
35 USHN WIEe  mawna wadva - 91nm U 6,000,000 6,000,000 69.99 ARILAL UAARLUN
Precious Storage Terminals Limited Baht 6,000,000 6,000,000 69.99 Bulk Storage Barges
36 USEN WAWng 910A UM 10,000,000 2,500,000 69.99 AL uAaatt
Nedtex Limited Baht 10,000,000 2,500,000 69.99 Bulk Storage Barges
37 USWn 1nIn wediAe Tl weud s1dm un 15,000,000 15,000,000 99.99 fuinnsSanshumaiia
Great Circle Shipping Agency Limited Baht 15,000,000 15,000,000 99.99 Technical Manager of ships
38 134N 3 A AaTUalTy S0 U 5,000,000 5,000,000 99.88 Teaha ANWNT
Geepee Corporation Limited Baht 5,000,000 5,000,000 99.88 Holding company
39 USuN Ma uea Aun AU ANR  WSHE 1Y 1,160 1,160 68.90* Taans ANl
PSL Investments Limited USD 1,160 1,160 68.90* Holding company
40 U3Hn Bumesiutuuua W3t %Iy 10,000 10,000 79.92% Taams Aunnil
lawnasisa alen
International Lighterage Limited USD 10,000 10,000 79.92* Holding company
41 U3HM uswie wain & @9 ARE Aln  wdEny nig 1,000,000 2 99.9 Taams Aunnil
Rapid Port Leasing Company Pte. Ltd. USD 1,000,000 2 99.9 Holding company
42 US¥N wmu © AND AN wseiey " 9Alls 100,000 2 100 Teaha ANWNT
Thebes Pte. Ltd. SGD 100,000 2 100 Holding company
43 USWn Wi ande (Cealuld) wsen " 9Alls 20,000,000 15,000,000 100 WiEa
NN 8 aNeR
Precious Shipping (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. SGD 20,000,000 15,000,000 100 Shipowner
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Haviingay Nasu nusenafion  NuiiaanuaziBun ‘A Usziangsha
Name of Subsidiaries Currency Registered ﬁﬁsuﬁugaﬁimé‘a msﬁaﬁu Category of business
Capital Issued and fully Percentage of
paid-up Shareholdings
Share capital
44 158 wWale  andls (hwwn) | e WILe 133 10,000 10,000 99.99 Wusnsensa
Precious Shipping (Panama) S.A. USsD 10,000 10,000 99.99 Chartering
45 1Bwn Waide  awile (8 1R) AAAA W3t 133 10,000 10,000 99.99 Wusnsensa
Precious Shipping (UK) Limited USD 10,000 10,000 99.99 Chartering
46 U3Wn wWide andl (weSde ) ARwen WMItE 33 10,000 1,000 99.90 TWusnsuinSa
Precious Shipping (Mauritius) Limited USD 10,000 1,000 99.90 Chartering
47 U3Kn M uaa N Fuis find aRan WMItE 33 500,000 12,864 64.06* [WwnviEa
PSL Thun Shipping Pte. Ltd. UsD 500,000 12,804 04.06* Shipowner
48 US®N ASIA & LA W3LeY sy 1,000,000 1,000,000 59.93* Taams Auwnil
AulmasuruLLa AALR
Cargo Systems International Limited UsD 1,000,000 1,000,000 59.93* Holding company
49 US®n 98k ASIA @ i Auimzugl 5,000,000 20 59.93* TWuSnsaRnTAUATIL '
Buwide) wann dlen
Multi Cargo Systems (India) Indian Rs 5,000,000 20 59.93* Cargo handling services
Private Limited
50 USHN IN UaA waumaae Auimzugl 50,000,000 50,000,000 50.94* Usnsrinanniaa
Twsian 38
Geepee Bulk Handlers Private Limited Indian Rs 50,000,000 50,000,000 50.94* Port management
51 U3¥N wnvimasi waafid afien BuiReugll 100,000,000 64,592,200 39.96 AUENAINTUTIY Uz
MUY
Southern LPG Ltd. Indian Rs 100,000,000 64,592,200 39.96* Terminal owning, bottling
and distribution of LPG
52 1w BumatuduLLa dwasn W3t 133 6,300,000 1,710,000 33.33 asnululasams
Wi a%en 1magulng
International Seaports Pte.Ltd. usDh 6,300,000 1,710,000 33.33 Investment in
infrastructure projects
53 fWia Wwea UAS masiues auen Auimzugl 10,000 2 99.90* Teaha ANWNT
PSL Bulk Terminals Company Limited Indian Rs 10,000 2 99.90* Holding company
54 Dhamra Port Company Ltd. Eulﬁ?_luﬁ] 500,000,000 263,077,900 26.37* fn SelaznmunTinGa
Dhamra Port Company Ltd. Indian Rs 500,000,000 263,077,900 26.37* Port construction &
Development
55 Kakinada Seaports Ltd. AuiReugll 250,000,000 100,000,000 16.65* ANIIANTTYINIGE
Kakinada Seaports Ltd. Indian Rs 250,000,000 100,000,000 16.65* Port Management
56 U3Wn Aumaiuduuua dwasn © AuiReugll 30,000,000 15,000,220 33.33* TwAnUSnwnlunns
(Bwda) Twaian dlen NAWIYINGE
International Seaports (India) Indian Rs 30,000,000 15,000,220 33.33* Consultancy Service in
Private Ltd. Port Development
57 Regidor Pte. Ltd. WItEl 33 100,000 2 100 Taahs Aunwail
Regidor Pte. Ltd. UsD 100,000 2 100 Holding company
58 Geepee Cargo Agencies Ltd ARzl 1,000,000 1,000,000 50.93* UIENAILNY
Geepee Cargo Agencies Ltd Indian Rs 1,000,000 1,000,000 50.93* Agency
* (b snstiaviulaenisdas)
* (represents indirect ownership of shares)
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Address of Subsidiary Companies are as follows :

> USundasd 1-11 wWhonusanadouaefl 8/27-28 1w 7 ermsanisdidn “aun mawmile wse“an waunssh
ARNWANUAT 10500 UsenAlng Tnsdwt 66-2 237-8700-4 s 13 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460
Subsidiary 1-11, Registered Address is at 8/27-28, 7" Floor, Cathay House, North Sathorn Road,
Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand, Tel : 66-2 237-8700-4, Fax : 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460

> USwndaedl 12-36 minoesmadeuand 8/27-28 1 7 mansdule-lng auu mawile uae e waueh
APINNNAIUAT 10500 Usemnalng Inafwid 66-2 237-8700-4 Ths 15 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460
Subsidiary 12-36, Registered Address is at 8/27-28, 7" Floor, Indo-Thai Building, North Sathorn
Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand, Tel : 66-2 237-8700-4, Fax : 66-2 236-7654, 633-8460
WSwndaed 37 “winnueanadeuaei 8/35 a1msiauaud auu mawile wasaw waunsh

> NTINWANIUAT 10500 UsznAlng
Subsidiary 37, Registered Address is at 8/35 Midland Towers North Sathorn Road,
Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand

> USwndae@ 38 “wnoueenadauan? 8/23-26, 7uft 6 auu mawile urean wanesh
NTINMWAIUAT 10500 UsznAlne
Subsidiary 38, Registered Address is at 8/23-26, 6" Floor North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak,
Bangkok 10500, Thailand

> USwngaed 39-40 "winsusanziisuanil C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., Third Floor,
TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.
Subsidiary 39-40 Registered Address is at C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., Third Floor,
TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.

> USwndesfi 4142 “wihnuaansdiewanil 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621
Subsidiary 41-42 Registered Address is at 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.

> WSwndaef 43 ihnueansdauanil 79A Tras Street, Singapore 079016 Republic of Singapore
Subsidiary 43 Registered Address is at 79A Tras Street, Singapore 079016 Republic of Singapore

> USwndend 44 “winsueansdeuwaei Calle 54 Nueva Urbanizacion Obarrio, Edificio Arango
Orillac 3er, Piso, Panama.
Subsidiary 44 Registered Address is at Calle 54 Nueva Urbanizacion Obarrio, Edificio Arango
Orillac 3er, Piso, Panama.

> USundeefl 45 “wnsweanzdiauianfi The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1V 3AA.
Subsidiary 45 Registered Address is at The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1V3AA.

> USwndaud 46 “whowaanaewanfi C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., Third Floor,
TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.
Subsidiary 46, Registered Address is atC/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., Third Floor,
TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.

»  USundeafl 47 “dnsuasmaieuanii 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.
Subsidiary 47, Registered Address is at 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.
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uSwndaed 48 “whawaanadewarfi C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd. Third Floor,

TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.

Subsidiary 48, Registered Address is at C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., Third Floor,

TM Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.

Wiendaafl 49 minmuasnzdiauand 1003 Dalamal House, 206 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021,
Subsidiary 49, Registered Address is at 1003 Dalamal House, 206 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.
uswngdaed 50 “wnsueansdeuaf 11, Swaminarayan Building,Sector No. 9,

Gandhidham - 370 201India.

Subsidiary 50, Registered Address is at 11, Swaminarayan Building,Sector No. 9,

Gandhidham - 370 201India.

W3ensand 51 winsuasnzfiauiandl ICM Business Centre, Ceebros Arcade 1% Floor, No.1

111rd Cross Street, Kasturba Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600 020 India.

Associate 51, Registered Address is at ICM Business Centre, Ceebros Arcade 1% Floor, No.1
111rd Cross Street, Kasturba Nagar, Adyar, Chennai 600 020 India.

WSWngad 52 “winsueensdeuwanii 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.
Associate 52, Registered Address is at 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.
W3WNsaNti 53 “winsuasmaewanii C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., 6™ Floor, Cerne House,
Chaussee, Port Louis, Mauritius.

Associate 53, Registered Address is at C/O B.C.M. (Secretaries) Ltd., 6™ Floor, Cerne House,
Chaussee, Port Louis, Mauritius.

uSWnTand 54 “winsueansdeuwafl 133 Surya Nagar Bhubaneswar 751 003, India.

Associate 54, Registered Address is at 133 Surya Nagar Bhubaneswar 751 003, India.

W3Ensand 55 "winsuasnzfauiand 5-10-173, Fateh Maidan Road, Hyderabad 500 004, India.
Associate 55, Registered Address is at 5-10-173, Fateh Maidan Road, Hyderabad 500 004, India.
uSWnTand 56 “winuannsdeuaeii East India Chambers, 3 Village Road,

Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034, India.

Associate 56, Registered Address is at East India Chambers, 3 Village Road,

Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034, India.

WSundasfi 57 “winvuasmaewanii 24 Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621.
Subsidiary 57, Registered Address is at Raffles Place #18-00 Clifford Centre, Singapore 048621
uswndaed 58 “wnuannadeuaeil Geepee House, Plot N0.22, Sector-8, Gandhidham-370 201.
Kachh (Gujarat) India.

Subsidiary 58 Registered Address is at Geepee House, Plot No.22, Sector-8, Gandhidham-370 201.
Kachh (Gujarat) India.
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Management Remuneration

Details of Remuneration paid to Management Team during the year 2001 are as follows :
» Directors'Remuneration for 11 persons amounting to Baht 1.3 million represents meeting fees.
» Management Team’s Remuneration for 9 persons amounting to Baht 39.8 million represents
salary, bonus, house rental, income tax and children’s school fees subject to the Company’s policy

Transaction Between The Related Parties

The following transactions entered into by the Company and Subsidiaries constitute transactions with
related parties:
» Office lease agreement between the Company and Subsidiary with
Globex Corporations Limited.
The Office lease agreement between the Company and Subsidiary with Globex

Corporation Limited in which Mr. Shah Kiritkumar Chimanlal and Mrs. Anjeli K. Shah, directors
of the Company are indirectly interested as shareholders. The Office lease and service
agreement is on a one year period and its renewal is consicered in the ordinary course of
business, and complies with the generally acceptable, standard, commercial terms and
conditions of the Company. The rental cost for the year of 2001 was Baht 2.05 million

» Purchase of air tickers from Ambika Tour Agency Limited and
Geepee Air Service Limited.

During last year the Company and Subsidiaries have purchased air tickets from Ambika
Tour Agency Limited and Geepee Air Service Limited totaling Baht 12.38 million in which
Mr. Shah Kiritkumar Chimanlal and Mrs. Anjeli K. Shah are directly interested as Directors.
Due to the nature of business, air tickets are required for the crew on a regular basis to allow
them to sign on /off a vessel in different ports around the world on commencement and
completion of their contracts, respectively. Ambika Tour Agency Limited and Geepee Air
Service Limited have been selected for this purpose in view of their competitive rates and
services. The transactions constitute transactions in the ordinary course of business and are
based on prevailing market prices.

In addition to the above, the Internal Auditors have reviewed the conflict of interest
transactions and reported the result to the Audit Committee in the Meeting No. 1/2002.
The Company has rules, regulations and policies for prevention of the conflict of interest
transactions. The existing interested party transactions are made ony on the basis of a proper
comparison of competitive market prices and for the benefit of the Company. Adequate
disclosures of all such material transactions have been made in the financial statements.
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